Public Document Pack

ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

To: Sandy Kelman, Convener; Stuart McPhee, Vice Convener; and Peter Benton,
Dave Bliss, Ken Eddie, Gillian Flett, Daniel Forbes, Tara-Erin Gilchrist, Andrew
Jones, Shamini Omnes, Emily Queen and Diane Sande.

Town House,
ABERDEEN, 9 March 2016

LOCAL LICENSING FORUM

The Members of the LOCAL LICENSING FORUM are requested to meet in
Committee Room 4 - Town House on WEDNESDAY, 16 MARCH 2016 at 2.00 pm.

FRASER BELL
HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES

BUSINESS

1 Minute of Meeting of 12 January 2016 (Pages 5 - 12)

2 Matters Arising

3 Membership Updates

INTELLIGENCE (TO INFORM THE WORKING GROUP OF THE LICENSING
FORUM

4 Community Licensing Toolkit (Pages 13 - 40)

5 Statement of Licensing Policy Consultation (Pages 41 - 46)

6 MESAS 2016 Annual Report (Pages 47 - 62)




10

Aberdeen City ADP and Alcohol Aberdeen's Festive Campaign Evaluation Report
(Pages 63 - 70)

Safer Torry Evaluation Report (Pages 71 - 84)

LICENSING OBJECTIVE 1 : PREVENTING CRIME AND DISORDER

9.1 Update from Police Scotland

LICENSING OBJECTIVE 2 : SECURING PUBLIC SAFETY

92 Update from Licensing Standards Officer

LICENSING OBJECTIVE 3 : PREVENTING PUBLIC NUISANCE

9.3 Update from Unight Representative

LICENSING OBJECTIVE 4 : PROTECTING AND IMPROVING PUBLIC HEALTH

94 Update from NHS Grampian and Alcohol and Drugs Partnership

LICENSING OBJECTIVE 5 : PROTECTING CHILDREN FROM HARM

9.5 Update from Children's Services Representative

Progress Statement (Pages 85 - 88)

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.qgov.uk

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact lain
Robertson, tel. 01224 522869 or email iairobertson@aberdeencity.gov.uk



Substantive Members (voting)

Holders of premises licences and personal licences

Stuart McPhee, UNIGHT, Vice Convener
Vacancy, Off Sales

Chief Constable for the police area in which the Forum’s area is
situated

Sgt Gillian Flett

Persons having functions relating to health, education or social
work

Sandy Kelman, Aberdeen Alcohol and Drugs Partnership, Convener

Shamini Omnes, NHS Grampian

Peter Benton, Aberdeen Samaritans

Emily Queen, Community Safety Partnership

Andrew Jones, Education, Aberdeen City Council

Dave Bliss, Children’s Services, Aberdeen City Council

Young People

Vacancy, Aberdeen City Youth Council

Persons resident within the Forum’s area

Ken Eddie, Aberdeen Civic Forum

Licensing Standards Officer

Diane Sande (or Tara-Erin Gilchrist)

Co-optees (non-voting)

Holders of premises licences and personal licences

David McNair

William Christie

Adrian Gomes

Persons having functions relating to health, education or social
work

Gerry Bowyer, Street Pastors

Heather Wilson, NHS Grampian

Persons resident within the Forum'’s area

Piotr Teodorowski, Aberdeen Civic Forum

Other

Bob Westland, Door Security




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

ISUYdIO 3-1 /epues d

uew|ay| S/uUosLaqoy |

‘Bunyesw jxau ay} je ayepdn ue apinoid 0} SOST

pue ‘Bunssw DAY aJnny
e Buissalppe JausAUO) 8y} 0} uado aq pjnom

Asuy §i dse 0} (DAY) [1PUNOD YINOA Ussplagy
ypm puodsasuiod 03 WI9|D 8yl onjsul o]

‘wnJo-
ay) 0] aAleUasaldal [Iouno) Alunwiwo) sy se

‘Bun@sw 1xau 8y} puaje pjnom
ays ley) |njadoy sem pue palnuspl useq
pey ajepipued |enualod e jey) PasIApe sapues
aueliq pue Aoueoea diysiequew ssjes 1O
ue ||is sem aJayy Jey pajybiybly Mol eyl

‘Buneaw aininy e Buissaippe JSUSAUOD
ay} 0} uado ag pjnom Aay} JI way} Mse 0}
[IDUNOD YINOA Uddplaqy 8yl yim puodsaliod
0] YJI9|D 8y} pajonJisul Jauaauo) ay] "bBunessw
}SB| 8yl 92UIS |IDUNOD YINOA UddpJIaqy
8y} 10 aAljejuasaldal ay) wody 8ouspuodsallod
OU paAledal pey o8y leyy pasiape
WB|D 9yl pue wnio4 8y} 0} dAleussaidal
suosJiad Buno aAnoadsold ay) wouy paaiadal
usaq pey Aldal Aue JI pay)se JausAuo) 8yl

"winJo4 8y} uo Jaquiaw
Bunoa e se aaydo Henis iodde o) pealbe
wnio4 8yl Joayealay} pue sauwQ lulweys
AQ pepuooss sem UOlBUIWOU SIY| ‘wnio4
ay} 0} aAneuasaldal j1ouno) Aunwwo) ay}
se (DD uings)ong) saqlo4 |slueq pajeulwou

sajepdn

uospaqoy | | seqio4 [slueq wiodde 01 paAjosal wnio4 8yl | pue Bunesw 8y} psusdo JsusAUO) Y] diysioquiapy L
Aq pauonoe aq o] suoIsI29( / uonoy uoissnosiqg way|
"SBWIOD) UBLIPY pue ssi|g aAeq ‘@8ydoj\ Hen1s :sa1b60ojody

"S90IAISS D11BIO0OWS(] ‘UOSHBJOY Ule| pue yijeaH 2lignd ‘UOS|IA JayieaH {1ouno) Alunwiwo) uingsyong ‘seqio |aiueq

*1901JJO spJepurlg Buisusol ‘epueg sueiq pue ueldwels) SHN ‘SeuwQ lulweys ‘diysiasuned A1ejes Alunwwo) ‘usasny Ajlwg
‘puUB0DS 821104 ‘N84 uelIS) ‘suelieWES Usspiaqy ‘uoluag Jeled pue JausAu0) diysisupued sBnig pue |oyooly ‘uew|ey Apues

910z Aenuer z| ‘Aepsan]
INNYO4 ONISN3DIT VOO0

:Juasaud os|y

‘Juasaid siequis|y

Page 5



4

uosuaqoy |

uewjey S

‘910z Alenuep
81 Aq pseog Buisusol] ayy JO JBusAUO) By} 0}

Jays| pasiAal 8y} Jwgns 0} }48|D 8y) JonJisul 0]

‘sieqwiaw Aq pajsenbal suoisinal 8y}
0} 109lgns ‘suonepuswwodal 8y} aaoidde o]

"suoljepuswwo9al ay}
uo Yoeqgpaas} apinoid siaquisw jey) pajsenbal
ay pue dnous) Buppopn 41S du) Aq padojanap
usag pey ydiym suoljepuswiwiodal Jelp aulu
paulejuod Japo| 8y} jey) pasinpe aH “pleoq
Buisuadl 8y} JO JousAuO) 8y} 0} paplwgns
agq pinom [eaocsdde s.wnio4{ oyl 01 109[gns
Jey) Jepo| yelp e papuadde JsusAuo) oyl

dnoig Bunjiopy
Koljod buisuadn
Jo Juswiv)els
3y} woi} ajepdn

uosuaqoy |

uosuaqoy |

910¢
aunp g Joj paNpayds 8q wnJo4 pue pJeog
Buisuaol ay} Jo Bunaay julor ay} jey) saibe o |

pue ‘a|npayos pasinal ay) sroidde o |

¢ WO0Y 9spjlwwo)d ul 9L0¢ sunf
g uo wdg Jo} psnpayds ueaqg pey bBunesw
SIY] Jeyl pasiApe a4 ‘wnuo4 oy} Jo |eaosdde
oyl 0} 109lgns ‘wnlio4 pue pieog Buisusoi
ay} Jo Bunas|y julop 8y} Joy ayep |euoisinoid
e poalbe pey pJeog Buisuadi] 8y} 0} WD
9y} pue 8y jey} wnio4 sy} pawoul Y91 ay L

" WOO0Y 99IWwWo)
ul 910z JoqweAoN g uo wdg 1o} panpayos
Ajleuoisinold useq pey bBunesw pabuelseal
9yj jey} pSsIApe HIB|D 8yl "dlep jey} uo josw
0} pPaINPayds usaq pey yoiym pieog Buisuaol
U} Yim ysep e pIoAE 0} 910¢ J9QUIBAON
g 0} psemuoj ybnoiq aq bBupssw 9L0Z
JaqWIBAON G| 8y} leyy pasodoud 39D 8yl

sejeq bunospy
pasinay

910¢

VIN

‘papiAoid uoljewIoUI 8Y) 8J0U O |

pue ‘wnio4
ay} Jo Bunesw xau ay) je ssalboid uo ajepdn

‘'swayl epuabe s Aepoy Japun palonod
9Q p|nom sisjjew Isyjo ||e jey} ajou 0} (1)

pue ‘910z |udy ul pieog Buisusdi

9y} O} psplwgns ussq pey 1 Jsye

Hodey [enuuy 9L-GLOZ 99U} OAIo8l

pjnoys wnio4 o8y} leyy pesodoid

pue pajepino Mou Sem Loday |enuuy

vi-€L0C ®uy} jey} pssiApe sSpueg

JSUYIIID I-1 / dpuesS @ | Ue apiaoid 0} JSUYINID ULT-ele] / SpuesS suelq | sueld ()¢ wae) o} sduaseEl yum (1) Buisny sJonep
§10Z J9qWISAON

gL Jo  bunasp

V/N "pJ028J 1081100 B Sk a)nuiw 8y} aAoldde o] V/N | SnoiAalg JO anuipy

Aq pauonoe aq o suoisI99( / uonoy uoissnosiqg way|

Page 6



VIN

VIN

‘uoneypalooe be|4 aidind Jisy}
uo siauned Alsjes Alunwwo) ayenjesbuod o |

pue
‘popinold uonewlojul pue podal ay) 8you O

‘Awouooe
awn ybiu pue Bulusas ay) jo juswabeuew
JU9||90Xxa 8y} pasiubooal jey) awayds e sem
yolym ‘bej4 ajding syl yym pajipaldde ussq
Apuaoal pey Ao ayj 1ey) pasiape usanp Ajlwg
pue usaplaqy Ul 9Adaye aq 0} uaroid pey
awayos BUON Jeg }seg au} jeyy pawbiybiy
pue uodas 8y} pPaSSNISIP UdBY} SJBqUIBIN

‘'sdnoub epeu
pasuadl| Jo 8|04 8y} 0} spiebal yum Auejnoiied
‘pajesado pey diysieuped syy Aem sy} jo
[eo1LID udaq os|e pey podal ay] “wiey pajeal
-joyoole jo sjeAs| ayy Bupnpas ul ss820Nns
pajwil pey pey yolym saApeniul pansind
pey 3 se dysioupyed oy yum poabebus
10U pey stauped yyesy ongnd Asy eyl
pajou pue |eaq Ajjiqisuodsay yjesH olgnd
dy} pesionuo pey yodal 8y} jeyy pesiape
pue uodal 8y} 0} o3ods JsusAuOD By

JOyo9d|y 10} [eaq
Anqisuodsay

U3lesH oland a3

bupenjeAz - Qv

ISUYdoO 3 1/epues @

(epuabe 1oj) uosuaqoy |

‘s[1ouNo0) Ajlunwwio)
0] popinoid og pnoo  Buluieny  Buisual
JI alojdxa 03 JeoIO uosiel] |1IPuno) Ajunwwo)
S, D0V Yim puodsaiiod sOST 1eyy isenbas o

pue ‘Bunesw Jxau S}l }e wWnIoH 8y}
0} paussaid aq Jops| |euly oy} jey) 1senbai 0]

‘pajuelb
8Q p|NOM 8SUB2I| B YdIym Ul sasiwald pasual|
U9aM}ag Sd2UBlSIP WNWIUIW 8y} paulsp pey
spJeog Buisusoi Alioyiny |BoOT JBYI0 ey
109)401 0} papnjoul aq Buipiom jeyy paysenbal
sloqwiaw ‘/ UOlBPUBWWOI8Y 0} spiebal Yyppn

{ uonejaidiajul umo, 118y}
Jo uonejaidisjul 8A1309]j09 S,pJeoq, By} peal
0} pasinal 8q  uoljelaldiaiul jleuostad, wis) ay)
Jey} pajsanbal siequew ‘(ejep auldeseq uo
sajepdn) G uonepuawwoday 0} spiebal Yipn

‘pajuelb pue oy paldde sesusdi| 0} pajejal
BLIBJIO JO uolippe 8y} paisenbal siequaw
‘(P)y uonepuswwoody 0} spiebal  yYNpA

Aq pauonoe aq o]

suoisI29( / uonoy

uoissnasiqg

way|

Page 7



VIN

Bald ©

‘papIAoId uoljeWwIOo)Ul BY) 8)0U O |

pue {joyoo|e Buissadoe
usaq pey ojdoad BunoA moy ojul sisAjeue
pue ejlep jo uoisinoid 8y} uo dnolgy aonsnr
UINOA 89U} UM SUOISSNISIP U0 apew usaq pey
ssalboud Jayuny usym ‘eyepdn ue jsanbal 0]

s|elolo AJInoas Jo aouasald 9|qISIA 8y} 0} anp
Wed ul sem sy} pue sjuie|dwod asiou Joulw JO
Jaquinu e uey} Jaylo ‘sanssi Buisuadl ma) pey
[eAlls84 JBJUIA 8Y) Jeyl psppe ays ‘psasnjal
Ajebiue] ueaq pey suoneoydde asay) pue
sajep Aepijoy o1gnd Jea A MaN pue sewisuy)
uo udje} JoU pey yolym sAepinieS pue
sAepli4 Jo) polad aAlse) ayy buunp sesuall|
papuajxa o) paldde pey sasiwald pasuall|
JO Joqwnu e jey} pasinpe osje na|4 16S

‘apew usaq
pey ssaiboid sayuny usym juswdojaasp Siy)
uo wnio4 ay} o} ayepdn jeuonippe ue apiaoid
pinom 8ays ey} psaulejdxa ayg -eseqejep
suosiod  9|gesauinA 8yl  yim  depsao
g|qissod pue (Jun uawebeuely aonsnp
UINOA) NINFA ®U} WOl >sSE} 8y} Ul papnjoul
Jdwoud, sjeudoidde ue aaey 0} si821440 891|0d
JOIUSS YUM Sy} passnosip pey ays pua jey) 0}
pue yoeoidde jua1sISUOD B J0U Sem alay] jeyl
wnJo4 8y} pawliojul aysg ‘|joyode Bupuup
usaq pey oym ajdoad BunoA pue ualp|iyo
POAJOAUI  SBWIO  PapJOdal UBym  [oyodle
JO 92IN0S 8y} 0} se apew sem Alnbus jeym
Buipiebas sjepdn ue papirnoid po|4 uelD

Japiosiq pue
swill) bunuaAaid
b 9A1303Iq0

Buisuasnn
~Ipuepods
991]04 wioJ} ayepdn

VIN

‘papiAoid uonewloul 8y 8J0U O |

‘uoiexe)} ybnouy) paasiyoe Jayaq aq
JOU p|N0d 4NN JO Swie a8y} ey} pue paduspInd
8q p|nod Ajjeuorodosd, y uonesibs| ayy jo
JNOAE} Ul 9p19ap AJUO UBD INg UOISSSS JO UN0D
8y} JO 9SNOH Jduu| YSII09S dy} 0} paliajel
80 MOU pjnom Jajew a8y} leyy pauieidxa
UOS|IM  SIN 'Me] ueadoing  SUBABJUOD
Jou seop g10z Ae Ul juswelled Ysipods
oy} Aq pessed ‘uoneisiba| (dNIN) @oHd HUN
WNWIUI 8y} 1By}l pawliuod GLozZ Jaquadag
ur paJanllep juswabpnl s@onsne Jo UN0D
ueadoin3 8y} 1By} PaSIApPE UOS|IN\ JBYlesH

[OUO3]V JO BudlId
wnwiunp uo
uoispeqg  oonsnr
1O 1no)H ueadoing

Aq pauonoe aq o]

suoisI29( / uonoy

uoissnasiqg

way|

Page 8



‘sauljepIinb joyoole

aouepinb Bunsixe ay) pue 910z |dy [pun uni
p|nom uolne)nNsuod Jo pouad a8yl jeyl wnio4
By} pawJojul UOS|IN\ SN "Sassaull jo abuel
e Buidojansp JO Ys1I 8y} 8onpal 0} yeam Jad
SHUN {] uey} ajow ou 0} uondwnsuod |oyodje
JO [9A8] 8Y} HWI| O} USWOM pUB UBW 0} }sajes
SeM ]I papuswwooal Jodal ay] 1ey) pasiApe
9ys pue saul|sping |0Yodly S 30O [edIpsiy

V/N | Mdu pasodosd sy} jJo Alewwns 8y} 8jou O] | JoIyD MN 8y} psapuadde uos|Iip\  JBYIBOH
"S9OIAISS 81ed |B|00S pue y)eay pajelbajul
pue dn-wopoq Jo AleAlep 8y} poddns UllesH
pjnom juswabebus Ayunwwod paoueyus | diqng  buiroadu)
jeyy peppe ays (5L02) PV (puepjodg) | pue Bunosjoid
weswuamodwy Ajunwwo) 8yy yum ubie | Ty EYIEE]CTo)
0] JapJo ul A)1D ussplaqy ul uonedioued pue Buisuasig
wswabebus Ajunwwod Jo [9A8] By} asealoul —idiysiaujied
0} slouped Buiuueld Ajlunwwo) yym Buppiom | SBniqg pue [oyod|y
usaq pey sanbes|oo UyjesH 2lgnd pue | pue ueidwiels
V/N ‘papinoid uonewsoyul 8y} 8jou 0] | ueldwels) SHN 1Byl pasiApe sauwQ luiweys | SHN woay ayepdn | LI
‘9102 YoJep\ 91 uo Bunesw 1xau ayj pusje
PINOM OUM WnJo4 8y} 0} dAljelUSSsaldal mau e
wiodde pjnom diysisuped Aygjes Alunwiwo) 3duesinN
V/N ‘papincJd uoljewIoul 8y} 8J0U O] | 8y} pue yolelN ul oAes| Ajulejew uo Buiob | dljgnd DuljuaAaid
8q p|jnom ays ey} paulejdxe osje ayg ‘dnoib | °¢ EYNTEE][eTe)
9yl Jo ssausAneluasaldas pue odoos oy Buisuasig
pue ‘910z yoJep\ ul Buizesw wnio4 Ixau ay} Jo | 8sealdul 0} JapJo ul ‘I HOINN jo diysiequaw :9AneluUasaldoy
peaye pajuiodde aq aanejusasaldal diysioupued | @yl puedxa o) padojpasp bBuieg Apusiind ybiun
usenpd 3 | Ajojes Alunwwio) Mmau e jeyy Jsanbas o] | alam sueid jeyl pasiApe  usany  Ajw3 | woay ayepdn | 01
Kojes
J1qnd bunoag
4 9A1303Iq0
11921)JO SpJepuejs
‘Buisuas
VIN VIN "sojepdn Jayunj oN | WOy ayepdn | 6
"JUBAS By} 1B
Aq pauonoe aq o] suois199( / uUody uoissnasiqg way|

Page 9



uosuaqoy |

"Juswale)s ssalbold ayy
0] 1819 d71S SBUSAUOD 8y} ppe 0} I3]0 |8yl

"Hodal 8y} wol) peAowal pue pauasul 8q
PINOYS YdIym Swa}ll 8y} JO wnio4 8y} pasiape
pue poday ssaiboid ay} 0} ayods 39D ayL

Juowio)e}s
Sseiboig

€l

VIN

VIN

‘a1epdn oN

wiey
uaIpiyd
‘Bunsajoid
S aA3dalq0
Buisusd
:9AejJUaSaIdoy
EERINES
'S, uaipiyd
ayepdn

wioxj

wioxj

¢l

VIN

(epuebe
Joj) uospaqoy |/Uos|IM H

uosuaqoy |

‘Modal ay) sjou 0|

pue ‘Bunssw ainny
e Je wnio4 8y} o) psjussaid aq uonenjerl
GL0Z ubBledwe) 8aAnse{ s.usseplaqy |0YodlY
pue d4av AnD usspiaqy auy} jey) jsenbas o)

‘wnJo4 ay)
JO sleqwaw o) Jodal sJsolO [edIPeN JBIyD
N} @Y} O} Uil gem By} dpedsed o} >ud|) dyL

‘paonpoud
8q pinom ubledwed oy} Jo uonenead
pojie}ap e Jayealay} pue ey os sasuodsal
12 PaAIdoal pey Aaains diysiauped puayaapn
e eyl pesiape oays -suoneindod juspnis
JI9yY} Jo apnype ayy ojul ybisul tsyealb e uieb
0} safisionlun sAjo 8y yum syull ysiigeise
0} bBunjoo; mou asem Asyy pue sabeuwl
asay) bBuikeidsip ul |nydjpy Asen usaq pey
sasiwaid pasudldl| jey} pappe ays ‘umoj ul
[oyooje Bupjuup aisem Asyl uaym ajgisuodsal
pue ajes aq 0} Os|e Jnq unjy aAey O}
o|doad pabeinoous yoiym sasiwoaid pasusl|
inoybnoiay} pue eipaw |eIOOS uo pajsod
alom jeyy sebewl pue SsuaApe JO Jaquinu
B pajessn|il yolym GLoz ubledwed oansed
s,usaplaqy [0yodly pue 4av AN ussplaqy
9yl uo uodas e pepuadde usayl uos|ipy SN

‘g|doad Jap|o
pue ualp|iyd uo |oyolje Jo joedwl ay} uo snooy
Jolealb e Buibin uoneynsuoo ay) 0] ssuodsal
B jlwqgns pjnom yjesH 2lgnd jeyy psppe
ays ‘paysiignd aq pinom asuepinb aAnuep
usym 910z Aine un aoeid ul ulewal pjNom

Aq pauonoe aq o]

suoisI29( / uonoy

uoissnasiqg

way|

Page 10



lewa

¥n-AoB-A}ousapiage@uosiiagoliel

10 698225 ¥ZZLO 19} ‘uosuaqoy ule] Joejuod  aseaid ‘ejnuiw  SIy} Inoqe uonewdojul  aaypuny Aue asinbal nok |
Bunesl

VIN "papiA0Id UoleWIOJUI Y} 80U O '910Z UoJeN 91 ‘wdg | IXeN Jo ojed | vl
Aq pauonoe aq o] suoisI29( / uonoy uoissnosiqg way|

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



‘o}

TOOLKIT RESOURCE s

Alcohol Focus
SCOTLAND

/Oe Alcohol licensing in your community

How you can get involved

- —
it S S PP

About this toolkit

This toolkit is designed to help anyone who would like to have a say on how alcohol impacts
on their community.

It explains how the licensing process works in Scotland, and provides some practical tips to
help people who want to get involved.

SECTION SECTION SECTION
Introduction to Raising concerns Raising concerns
alcohol licensing. about alcohol about an existing

in your community.

alcohol licence.

SECTION SECTION

SECTION

4 ® 0O

Commenting on an Attending a licensing

alcohol licence board hearing.
application.

Alcohol Focus Scotland: Alcohol licensing in your community




©

TOOLKIT RESOURCE Alcohol Focus

SCOTLAND

Using this toolkit:

To find out which section of the toolkit is relevant to you, use the chart below:

Introduction to
alcohol licensing

Page 2

Raising concerns
about alcohol in 2 Pa g e 4

your community

alcohol licence

Raising concerns
Pa g e 8 | about an existing

Commenting on an
alcohol licence 4 Pa g e 9

application

Attending a

|D a g e /I 4 6 licensing board

hearing

Page 10

1 Alcohol Focus Scotland: Alcohoal licensing in your community



Introduction to alcohol licensing

Alcohol is not an ordinary product, it is a legal drug that causes
a range of harms.

e Alcohol plays a part in many health and social problems - not
just to the drinker but also to those around them, including
families, neighbours and the wider community.

e FEvidence shows that the easier it is to buy alcohol, the more
people will drink.

e That is why controls are needed on how, where and when
alcohol is sold.

Places (for example supermarkets, convenience stores, pubs,
restaurants) that sell or serve alcohol must be licensed. These are
either permanent licences (premises licences) or temporary licences
for specific events (occasional licences).

e People (for example managers or supervisors in licensed
premises) that manage the sale of alcohol must have a
personal licence.

e There are five licensing objectives, set out in law, that underpin
the licensing system in Scotland. These are:

- Preventing crime and disorder

Securing public safety

Preventing public nuisance

Protecting and improving public health

Protecting children from harm



e The local licensing board decides who can sell alcohol, and
where and when it can be sold. There are 40 licensing boards
across Scotland. Only elected councillors can be members of
a licensing board.

Other people who get involved in licensing include:
e Licensing Standards Officers (LSOs)
* Police

Health board

Community councils

Local licensing forum

Members of the community

There are a number of things you can do if you have concerns about
alcohol in your community.
See “Raising concerns about alcohol in your community” on page 4.

Other sections you may find useful:

- Page 14
Raising Raising Commenting on Attending a
concerns about concerns about an alcohol licensing board
alcohol in your an existing licence hearing.

community. alcohol licence. application.



©

TOOLKIT RESOURCE - SECTION 2 Alcohol Focus

SCOTLAND

Raising concerns about alcohol
N your community

There are a number of ways you can have a say on the impact of alcohol
in your local community.

Get in touch with your local councillors

If you have concerns, for example about alcohol-fuelled noisy house
parties or litter or vandalism, then speak to your local councillors.
They may be on the licensing board, or can speak to other councillors
who are. They can also report the problems in your community to the
appropriate departments in the council.

You will be able to get the contact details for your local councillor
from the council.

If your neighbours also have concerns, suggest they contact their
TOP TIP local councillors too. It will be important for councillors to know
the scale of concern about problems in the community.
If a councillor is a member of the licensing board they are unlikely

TOP TIP to be able to talk to you about specific licence applications.
However there may be other councillors for that local area that you

could speak to.

Report any problems with a licensed premises to the

police and Licensing Standards Officer

If you are concerned about the way a licensed premises is running, the
police and Licensing Standards Officer (LSO) may be able to take
action to sort out these problems. If things don’t get better, you can
ask the licensing board to review the licence.

The LSO works for the local council and you will be find their contact
details on the council’s website or by phoning them.

For more information on action that can be taken if you have concerns
about a particular business, see “Raising concerns about an existing
alcohol licence” on page 8.

Alcohol Focus Scotland: Alcohal licensing in your community



©

TOOLKIT RESOURCE - SECTION 2 Alcohol Focus

SCOTLAND

. Comment on alcohol licence applications

When a business is applying for a new alcohol licence, a change to
an existing licence, or for an occasional licence, any person has the
opportunity to object to this application. You don't have to live nearby
to raise concerns about the application.

For more information on objecting to alcohol licence applications, see
‘Commenting on an alcohol licence application” on page 9 and Top
Tips on page 11.

An application can only be refused on specific grounds.
TOP TIP Your comments should therefore relate to these grounds for
objection. The most common grounds for objection are:

* inconsistency with the licensing objectives
+ the premises being unsuitable for the sale of alcohol; and
+ there being too many premises in that area (overprovision).

Input to the planning process

New licensed premises that are being built, or that are converting

a building that was used for a different purpose, will normally have to
apply for planning permission. This will usually happen before it
applies for its alcohol licence.

If you have concerns about such a new business opening, you could
submit an objection to its planning application.

Your council’'s website should have information on new planning
applications and how to object.

Alcohol Focus Scotland: Alcohal licensing in your community



©

TOOLKIT RESOURCE - SECTION 2 Alcohol Focus

SCOTLAND

. Contact your local community council

Many areas have a local community council, which represents

the views of residents in that community. Community councils must

be consulted if a business wants to start selling alcohol, and
representatives are sometimes involved in the local licensing forum.
Community councils often get involved in other local decisions such as
planning or development of local government policies. You might want
to highlight your concerns to the community council, or even become
a member,

You can find out if your area has a local community council by going to
www.communitycouncils.org.uk

Get involved with the local licensing forum

In every licensing board area there is a local licensing forum.

The forum monitors licensing in the local area and can offer advice and
recommendations to the licensing board. The licensing forum is made
up of different people with an interest in licensing, including
community members.

You can take concerns about alcohol in your area to the local licensing
forum. The forum cannot comment on individual licensed premises, but
they can highlight to the board community issues or concerns, such as
the number of licensed premises in the area.

Anyone can attend a forum meeting, but check in advance what
the rules are for members of the public speaking or raising issues
at the meeting.

Find out if there is a community representative on your local forum
that you can contact to express opinions on your behalf.

If you have a particular interest in licensing issues you can apply
to join the licensing forum. Forum members are appointed by the
local council.

Contact your local licensing forum through the council’s website
TOP TIP or via the LSO.

Alcohol Focus Scotland: Alcohal licensing in your community




©

TOOLKIT RESOURCE - SECTION 2 Alcohol Focus

SCOTLAND

. Respond to alcohol licensing consultations

Each local licensing board has to develop a statement of licensing
policy. This policy sets out how the licensing board will carry out its
work including how it will promote the five licensing objectives, how it
will make decisions and also if the board thinks there are enough, or
too many, licensed premises in any areas.

Currently all licensing boards must update their statement of licensing
policy every three years. Under new legislation they will be required
to produce these policies every 5 years, within 18 months of local
government elections.

A licensing board must consult various groups when it is developing
its policy, including the local licensing forum and the local health
board. Some will send it to community councils or organisations
representing the interests of the licensed trade.

Most licensing boards also put the consultation on the council’s
website and anyone can respond. Most consultations will begin around
six to nine months before the statement is due to be produced.

You can contact your local licensing board to find out when it will
be updating its policy and how you can give your views.

TOP TIP

If you are contributing your opinion it can help to speak to your
TOP TIP neighbours - the feelings of a large group of people often carry
more weight in policy consultations.

It helps if contributions reflect the views of the wider community.
Think about how you could gather the views of people living in
your local area, such as surveys or public meetings. Alternatively,
other local groups such as community councils might be gathering
evidence and you might be able to take part in their work.

TOP TIP

Try to include evidence to support your opinions, such as
TOP TIP times you’ve reported noise disturbances to the police or
environmental health noise teams. Reporting such problems also
means that these incidents will be included in official statistics.

Other sections you may find useful:

sssssss

- Page 14

Raising Commenting on Attending a
concerns about an alcohol licensing board
an existing licence hearing.
alcohol licence. application.

Alcohol Focus Scotland: Alcohal licensing in your community



©

TOOLKIT RESOURCE - SECTION 3

Alcohol Focus
SCOTLAND

Raising concerns about an
existing alcohol licence

If you are concerned about how a place that sells alcohol is operating, there
are processes you can use to address this (see below). The police or LSO may
be able to resolve any problems or the licensing board can review the licence.
The licensing board is unlikely to uphold a licence review unless the police or
LSO also have concerns so you should contact them as a first step.

Report problems to the police or LSO and/or others such as
environmental health noise teams.
It is a good idea to keep a record of all issues as well as reporting them.

[
[
—_ - — —P(I_SOinvestigates.J
[
[

I
LPo\ice investigate.

r
| - | |

LSO mediates between you LSO offers LSO issues compliance Police have an improvement
| and the licence holder to advice to notice to the licence meeting with the licence holder.

resolve the situation. the licence holder. This notice sets You will not be included in this
| This could be a meeting or holder. timescales for required meeting. There is no
| the LSO could contact each action(s) that have to requirement for the police to
of you separately. be completed. inform you of the details.

T | o [ - [

| (Does this resolve the problem?)
I

Situation resolved.

ﬁlo further action requiredJ

with the results, go

The police, LSO or any individual can
L4 back to the LSO.

request a review of a licence. There

Continue to record and
report issues.

are specific grounds for requesting a
review of a licence.

See “Attending
TOP TIP
hearing”. Pg 14

a licensing board

Licensing board hearing held (which you should
try and attend). The licensing board will decide if
there are grounds for a review.

(No further action taken.J

The licensing board will ask you to speak to your application. It will also ask the
LSO, police and others such as environmental health for reports on the premises.
The licensing board will consider all information and decide if any action is required.

e no action e written warning e vary the conditions of the licence
e suspend the licence for a specific period of time e revoke the licence

J




©

TOOLKIT RESOURCE - SECTION 4 Alcohol Focus

SCOTLAND

Commenting on an alcohol
licence application

Licensing boards have to follow strict procedures when considering alcohol
licence applications. These procedures are different depending on the type of
licence application.

The applications that people will most commonly encounter are for provisional
licences, new premises licences or major variations of existing licences.

The process for these applications is set out below:

Provisional licence New premises licence Major variation

(Application received by licensing board.)
I

Application advertised for 21 days.

e

- Neighbours within 4m, community council(s) for the area, council,
police, health board and fire authority contacted.

- Put on licensing board website.

- A4 notice of application shown at or near the premises. )

See "Writing an ,)
TOP TIP objection”. Pg 11 Object|ons received

Copies of objections
sent to applicant. -

Licensing Board hearing held: See
applicant and objectors will be ‘Attending a
invited to this hearing. Y, licensing board TOP TIP

| hearing” Pg 14

fLicensing board decides whether
to grant or refuse the application.

Applicant/objectors informed of decision.

e

- The licensing board must write to the applicant and objectors within 7 days.
- The applicant/objectors have 14 days to write to the licensing board to ask
for written reasons for the decision.
- If the application is refused, the applicant can appeal, or reapply at a
later date.
- Objectors have no direct route of appeal. D

Alcohol Focus Scotland: Alcohal licensing in your community




©

TOOLKIT RESOURCE - SECTION 4

Alcohol Focus
SCOTLAND

There are also opportunities for communities to comment on occasional licence
applications. The application procedure is slightly different, with a more limited
opportunity for the public to be notfied and comment.

Occasional licence

(Application received by licensing board.)

Application advertised for 7 days.

- Police and LSO informed.
- Put on licensing board website.

ANFit Objections received?
TOP TIP See ‘\/\/II:[Iﬂg an J .
objection”. Pg 11 \_ Anyone can object
Copies of objections
sent to applicant. )

” See (Licensing hearing may be held. Aoplication aranted
TOP TIP Attending a Applicant and objectors will be PP g
licensing board i - ‘
Icensing boar invited to this hearing. )
hearing” Pg 14

Licensing board decides whether
to grant or refuse the application.)

Applicant/objectors informed of decision.

e

- The licensing board must write to the applicant and objectors within 7 days.

- The applicant/objectors have 14 days to write to the licensing board for written
reasons for the decision.

- If the application is granted, objectors have a right of appeal.

- If the application is refused, the applicant can appeal, or reapply at a later date.

Other sections you may find useful:

sssssss

~ Page 14

Attending a
licensing board
hearing.

Alcohol Focus Scotland: Alcohal licensing in your community




©

TOOLKIT RESOURCE - TOP TIPS Alcohol Focus

SCOTLAND

Writing an objection

Here are some practical tips for commenting on alcohol licence applications.
These tips might also be helpful if you are requesting a review of a licence.

Look at your licensing board’s statement of licensing policy.

This policy sets out what the licensing board is likely to allow premises
to do and what standards they expect. It will also show any areas of
concern - such as overprovision - the licensing board has. It can be
helpful to refer to what the policy says in your objection / representation.

Look at the layout plan and operating plan for the application.

These plans detail how the premises will be laid out and how it will be
run. You will need to contact the licensing board to get copies of these.
Some licensing boards will only let you see the plans at their offices.
Others may allow you to take copies or might email them to you.

Look at useful sources of information.

The licensing board has a register of all licensed premises in its area and
you may be able to access this online or by going to the licensing office.
You can also access information about local areas by looking at
www.cresh.org.uk/webmap.

Refer to the grounds for objecting in your submission.

A licence can only be refused, or conditions attached, on specific grounds.
It is important that your comments make clear:

a) on what ground you are objecting/making a representation;

b) how the grounds apply to the specific application/premises.

If you are objecting on more than one ground, then address these separately.

Check how you should submit your objection.

¥ N ¥ N N

Objections must be in writing. Some licensing boards may accept
objections by email but you should check this with them.

Some licensing boards have a form for objectors to use to help them stick
to the relevant grounds for objection. This will usually be on the licensing
board’s website, so look there or phone and ask whether there is a

form for you to use.

Be specific with your comments.

Try and focus your comments on how the application impacts on you, or
how the premises impacts on the grounds for objections. Try and avoid
making general statements in case they are considered to be irrelevant
to the application.

'\

Alcohol Focus Scotland: Alcohal licensing in your community




©

TOOLKIT RESOURCE - TOP TIPS Alcohol Focus

SCOTLAND

Writing an objection (continued)

Provide any evidence you have.

If you have evidence to support the points you are making, for example
records of phone calls to the police or LSO, you should give details

to the licensing board. Evidence will have more weight than speculation.
If you report incidents to the police you should ask for an incident number
and include this in your objection.

Submit the objection in the name of an individual.

The law states that “any person” may object. To avoid any problems, if you
are submitting comments on behalf of an organisation such as a community
council, it is better for any letter to be signed by an individual.

However, you should make clear that the comments represent the views

of the organisation. It is also possible for individual members of an
organisation to submit their own comments.

Make sure you submit your comments on time.

The notice of the application will give the deadline for submitting
comments to the licensing board. It is important that you send your
comments to the licensing board by this date, because late objections
may not be taken into account.

If you miss the deadline, include reasons why this has happened.
Depending on the reason, the licensing board might consider your

comments.

Include photos if they would add to your point.

Not all licensing board members will know your particular area.
Photographs can help to make your point. (Applicants will bring
photographs and other information to a licensing board hearing to illustrate
what they are aiming to offer.)

Ask the Licensing Standards Officer (LSO) for advice.

Part of the LSO’s job is to give advice. They can give general guidance
about what you need to do to object or make a representation, and
explain what happens at the licensing board hearing. Your local council
will be able to give you information about how to contact the LSO.

Would you support the application if changes were made to it?

In your written comments you can make suggestions for changes you

would like the applicant to make to address your concerns. This gives

them the opportunity to consider your ideas in advance of the hearing.
Commonly suggested changes are things like a smaller alcohol display area,
shorter licensed hours, CCTV to be installed, or restrictions on noise levels.

Alcohol Focus Scotland: Alcohal licensing in your community




©

TOOLKIT RESOURCE - TOP TIPS Alcohol Focus

SCOTLAND

Writing an objection: Things to watch out for

The licensing board cannot consider any information about the
application that doesn’t relate to alcohol licensing (for example traffic, planning.)

e Stick to alcohol licensing.
e Make sure you clearly state which ground for objection you are using.

In an application to change how a business is run, the licensing board does
not have the ability to remove the licence, only to agree or refuse the
proposed licence variation.

e Your objections must be about the changes proposed in the application.

Some licensing boards may treat identical/similar letters as one objection

rather than different objections.

e |t would be better for each person to write their own letter of objection, and
these should try to avoid being too similar.

e |f you object regularly to applications, tailor each objection to the specific
application/premises rather than sending in the same letter.

Petitions opposing licences are often not accepted by the licensing board

because of basic mistakes. Some common problems with petitions are names

not being readable, names or signatures looking like they were written by the

same person, problems with the wording of the petition, and it not being clear

whether people have meant to sign to each of the relevant points.

e Make sure that all signatories can see exactly what points they are agreeing
to - for example, list the points on each page.

e Avoid multiple points in a phrase, for example “it would be a public nuisance
and affect vulnerable people.” List the points separately and ask people to

tick which ones they agree with.
e Ensure each person only puts their own name and that they sign it.

Objections from members of the licensed trade can be given less weight

because they are seen as protecting their own business.
e The licensing board has the discretion to attach whatever importance they
think appropriate to each piece of information before them.

The onus is on objectors to say why the licence should be refused, rather than
on applicants to provide evidence for why their application should be granted.

e Think about what the applicant might say about their application. Raise your
concerns about the applicant’s likely arguments as questions in your submission.
e |f you have evidence to back up your concerns - for example from a similar
situation somewhere else - then include this in your written objection.

Alcohol Focus Scotland: Alcohal licensing in your community




©
TOOLKIT RESOURCE - SECTION 5 Alcohol Focus

SCOTLAND

Attending a licensing board hearing

If you have put in an objection or made representations on an application,
the licensing board will invite you to attend the hearing where they will be
considering the application.

The diagram below shows the process the hearing is likely to follow.
A similar process will be followed in licence review hearings.

Preliminary matters.

Licensing board may ask the clerk some legal questions
about the paperwork or process for the application so far.

See “Attending Objectors asked to summarise their views. Licensing board

TOP TIP a licensing board All objectors, such as police, LSO, health board can ask objectors
hearing Top Tips” or local residents will be invited to speak. some questions. )

Pg 15

Licensing board can ask
applicant some questions.
Some licensing boards will

let objectors respond to

the applicant’s points,

Applicant, or their agent, summarises
their application.
They will also respond to the points raised

by the objectors.
I

Licensing board considers the application.
Some licensing boards have discussions in public, some in private
(‘recess’). They will consider if any of the grounds for objection apply,
and if the application is in line with the board’s policy.

(Licensing board decides whether to grant or refuse the application.)

but some will not. Y,

Application Application Application granted with Adjourned to future hearing.
refused. granted. changes/extra conditions. Licensing board can defer
| R Licensing board can ask the decision if they want to gather
[ L4 applicant if they would make more information.

Applicant can reapply changes to their application.

at later date or appeal
the decision.

Applicant/objectors informed of decision.
Licensing board must write to applicant and
\_ objectors within 7 days.

Applicant/objector request reasons for decision.
Applicant/objector has 14 days to write to the
\Hcensing board to ask for written reasons for the decision.

Home

14 Page 27Alcohol Focus Scotland: Alcohol licensing in your community



©

TOOLKIT RESOURCE - TOP TIPS Alschal Foeus

SCOTLAND

Attending a licensing board hearing

s

N B

Home

15

Check the website in advance for the agenda.

Some licensing boards make the papers available up to one week in
advance of the hearing. (Many do not, but if you ask a member of council
staff on the day, they should be able to give you a copy.) It is difficult to say
how long each case will take or when yours will be heard but the agenda
will give you an idea of the running order for the hearing.

Try and see a licensing board hearing in advance.

It might help to go along to a licensing board hearing before the one you’ll
be speaking at. This will let you see the layout of the room, and how the
hearings are run.

Give another person written authorisation to speak on your behalf
if you can’t attend.

If you go to the hearing, licensing boards usually welcome the chance to
ask you some questions about your written comments. If you don’t go to
the hearing, they may give less weight to your objections.

If you are unable to make the hearing, ask someone else to attend on
your behalf. You must give them written premission to speak for you,
and they should show this to the clerk.

Know what you want to say and prepare.

It is helpful to think about what you want to say - bring notes. At the

hearing, you might only get one chance to speak. You may not be given

the opportunity to respond to comments made by the applicant, or to

raise any new points.

« Try and address your points the first time you are invited to speak.

« If there are points you want to raise outwith the grounds for objection,
word them as questions.

« Try and avoid repeating yourself.

Ask for any ‘promises’ made by the applicant to be added as
conditions of the licence.

Applicants often give assurances to the licensing board that they will

or will not do certain things, for example that all staff will be trained to
personal licence holder level. To make sure this happens you could ask the
licensing board to include the applicant’s commitments as conditions

of the licence.

If you are having problems hearing, let council staff know.

If you are struggling to hear the discussions, let a member of council
staff at the hearing know. They might be able to tell you where you can
sit that will help you hear better, or they may be able to ask the licensing
board to speak up.

Page 28 Alcohol Focus Scotland: Alcohol licensing in your community



This section gives a more detailed explanation of some of the words
and phrases you will find in the toolkit.

Who's who in alcohol licensing

Agent

e [t is common for a person applying for a premises licence to have
someone present their application and respond to any objections.
This person is referred to as the applicant’'s agent. This is normally a
solicitor.

Applicant

e This is the person or business applying for a licence.

Clerk of the licensing board

e The job of the clerk of the board, or deputy clerk, is to give legal
advice to the licensing board. They are employed by the council and
are legally qualified. During hearings, they often sit in front of the
licensing board, or beside the convener.

Community councils

e Community councils are voluntary organisations made up of local
residents that represent the interests of people living in their
community. Community councils must be notified of new licence
applications in their local area. The licensing board will often seek their
views during the development of the statement of licensing policy.
Representatives from community councils are often members of local
licensing forums.

Convener (or ‘Chair’) of licensing board

e The convener of the licensing board is a councillor. He/she is often
referred to as the chair of the licensing board as he/she chairs its
hearings. He/she will have the casting vote if there is a split decision
of the licensing board.

Health board

e T[he local health board for the area is sent all applications for new
premises licences and licence variations, and has the right to object to
applications.

e |t must be part of the local licensing forum.

e The health board must provide the licensing board with information for
the statement of licensing policy. The licensing board must consult
them when the licensing board is developing its overprovision policy.



Licensing board

e Licensing boards decide all applications for licences to sell and serve
alcohol in their area.

e There is one licensing board in each local authority. (Exceptions: South
Lanarkshire, Dumfries and Galloway and Aberdeenshire have more than
one, known as divisional licensing boards.)

e Licensing boards must publish a statement of licensing policy every
three years, and must assess overprovision in the area they cover.

e FEach licensing board will have between 5 and 10 members. Members
are local councillors and must complete a course and exam before
sitting on the board.

e Despite being made up of local councillors, the licensing board is
separate from the council.

Licensing Standards Officers (LSOs)

e Licensing Standards Officers (LSOs) are council employees. Each
council decides how many LSOs are needed in its area. LSOs have
three roles:

- Guidance — provide guidance on alcohol licensing to the public and
licensed trade.

- Mediation — mediate in low level disputes between the public and
the licensed trade.

- Compliance — check that licensed premises are complying with the
law. If problems are not resolved, the LSO can ask the licensing
board to review the premises licence.

Local licensing forum

e The local licensing forum reviews or scrutinises the operation of the
Licensing (Scotland) Act 20056 in its area and gives advice and makes
recommendations to the licensing board. The licensing board must
have regard to this advice and recommendations.

e The licensing forum cannot comment on individual cases.

e There are between 5 and 21 members of each forum. It must include
at least one LSO for the area and a representative of the health board.
Other members commonly include licence holders; police; health,
education or social work; young people; and residents.

e The licensing forum has at least one meeting with the licensing board
every year.



Police

e The police are sent all applications for new licences and licence
variations, and have the right to object to applications.

e They enforce the law, have the power of entry to licensed premises
and authorise test purchasing of alcohol.

e |f the police have concerns about a premises or a personal licence
holder, they can ask the licensing board to review the licence.

e The police must provide the licensing board with information for the
statement of licensing policy. The licensing board must consult the
police when developing its overprovision policy.

Premises manager

e The premises manager is responsible for the day-to-day running of a
licensed premises. They can only be the premises manager for one
premises.

e The premises manager must be a personal licence holder.

Other organisations that might get involved:

Alcohol and Drug Partnerships (ADPs)

e An ADP includes members of the local health board, local authority,
police, prison service and voluntary sector. ADPs are responsible for
drawing up joint strategies for tackling alcohol and drug use in their
communities.

Community Planning Partnerships (CPPs)

e CPPs are hosted by the local authority and are made up of
representatives from health, police, education, fire, councillors and
sometimes council departments. A CPP coordinates services for a
particular area.

Community Safety Partnerships (CSPs)

e (CSPs are local authority-led partnerships that bring together
representatives from the local authority, police service and fire and rescue
services. Health, education and other public sector interests may also be
represented. CSPs work to reduce anti-social behaviour and fear of crime
and to promote safer, more inclusive and healthier communities.

Health and Social Care Partnerships (HSCPs)

e A HSCP is a partnership managed by the health board and local
authority, and includes voluntary sector and independent sector
organisations. It plans the local delivery of integrated health and social
care services.



Types of licences

Occasional licence

If a premises is not licensed but wishes to sell alcohol for a particular
event, an application can be made to the licensing board for an
occasional licence.

Similar national mandatory conditions to those applying to premises
licences also apply to occasional licences.

Premises and personal licence holders can apply for an occasional
licence. Voluntary organisations can also apply if the event is linked to
their activities. Members clubs need an occasional licence to allow the
general public to buy and consume alcohol on their premises.

There are rules about the number of occasional licences voluntary
organisations and members clubs can have in a 12 month period.

Personal licence

A personal licence allows a person to authorise or supervise the sale
of alcohol, and to train staff to the required minimum.

Personal licence holders must complete a course and exam, and then
apply to the licensing board for their licence. They must complete
refresher training within five years of gaining their licence.

Every premises (with the exception of members clubs) must have at
least one personal licence holder — the premises manager — but in
practice most premises have several. It is common for managers and
supervisors to hold personal licences.

Premises licence

For a place to be allowed to sell alcohol, it must have a premises or
occasional licence, or be an exempt premises.

A premises licence allows alcohol to be sold. Any premises selling
alcohol, whether on-sale or off-sale, must have a premises licence. A
premises licence is granted by the licensing board of the area where
the premises is situated.

The premises licence includes an operating plan and layout plan and
has various conditions attached to it. Breach of a condition will lead to
a review of the premises licence.

Premises licences last indefinitely but can be reviewed in certain
circumstances.



Provisional licence

e A provisional licence will allow a business to be granted a premises
licence once the premises are built or converted. It lasts for up to four
years. It is counted for the purposes of overprovision, even though the
premises is not trading.

Types of premises

Exempt premises
e Some premises do not need to have a licence to sell alcohol.

e [Exempt premises are international airports, international ports, and
trains, aeroplanes, ships, boats and ferries on journeys.

Licensed premises

e Any place selling alcohol to the general public must have a
premises licence and is called a licensed premises. This could be a
supermarket, convenience store, pub, club, restaurant, café etc.

Members clubs

e Members clubs are premises that are not open to the general public
and can only be used by their members and their members’ guests,
such as a bowling club. Their business must not be conducted to
make a profit.

e Because they do not sell alcohol to the general public, special rules
apply to members clubs. While they need to have a premises licence,
they do not need to have a premises manager nor for the sale of
alcohol to be supervised by a personal licence holder.

e |f a members club wanted to sell alcohol to the general public, it must
apply for an occasional licence.

e The number of members clubs is not included when a licensing board
assesses whether there is overprovision in an area.
Off-sales premises (also known as off-licence)

e This is a shop selling alcohol to be taken away and drunk off the
premises. Examples are supermarkets, convenience stores, specialist
off-licences and gift shops.

On-sales premises (also known as on-licence)

e These are premises selling alcohol to be drunk within the premises.
Examples include pubs, clubs, and restaurants.



Licensing terms

Alcohol display area

Off-sales are only allowed to display alcohol in one or two areas,
known as the alcohol display areas. One of these areas must be
‘alcohol only.’

The alcohol display area is shown in the layout plan.

Conditions

Certain rules about how alcohol can be sold and how businesses must
be run are attached to all premises and occasional licences. These are
called 'national mandatory conditions.’

A licensing board can also attach ‘local conditions’ to some or all of
the premises and occasional licences in their area. These local conditions
will usually be listed in the board’s statement of licensing policy.

Delegated powers

Decision-making powers for certain applications can be delegated to
a sub-committee of the licensing board, the convener, the clerk of the
board and/or the clerk’s staff, rather than being considered by the full
licensing board.

Examples of the types of applications that might be dealt with under
delegated powers are the granting of occasional and personal licences
and minor variations where there are no concerns or objections.

Grounds for objections

An application for a new premises licence or licence variation can only
be refused for specific reasons set out in law. These are:

- Granting the licence/ variation would be inconsistent with one of the
five licensing objectives.

- The premises is ‘excluded’ in terms of the Licensing (Scotland) Act
2005 (a motorway service station or garage).

- An application for the same premises was refused within one year.

- Given the nature of the proposed activities, the likely customers and
the premises themselves, the premises are unsuitable for the sale of
alcohol.

- If the application were to be granted it would result in overprovision
(too many premises of a particular type in that area).



Hearing

e A hearing is the licensing board meeting where it undertakes its
business, such as deciding on licence applications or reviewing licences.

Irresponsible promotions

e |t is a condition of all premises and occasional licences that
businesses must not run irresponsible promotions. Any premises
running an irresponsible promotion could have its licence reviewed.

e Examples of irresponsible promotions are given in the Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005. These include deals that encourage, or seek
to encourage, a person to buy or drink more alcohol than they had
intended, for example ‘buy one get one free’ offers or 3 bottles for
£10.

e |n addition to the specific examples given in the 2005 Act, the
licensing board may judge a particular promotion to be irresponsible.

Layout plan

e The layout plan shows how the premises is laid out. For off-sales, this
will include the alcohol display area, and for on-sales this includes the
bar and seating areas.

e The layout plan must be provided as part of a licence application. It
forms part of the premises licence.

e |f alicence holder wishes to make changes to the layout plan, they
must apply for a ‘licence variation.’

Licence review (premises licence review)

e |f there are concerns about how a business is operating, the police,
the LSO, the licensing board and any person can apply for a review
of a premises licence. There are specified grounds for a review:
breach of a licence condition, or something relevant to the licensing
objectives.

e |f the licensing board decides there are grounds for a review, they
must hold a hearing. If the review is upheld, the board has the option
of issuing a written warning, varying the licence, suspending the
licence or revoking it.

Licence review (personal licence review)

e The licensing board can review a personal licence under certain
circumstances: if the licence holder has acted inconsistently with the
licensing objectives or has convictions.

e The licensing board can decide to revoke, suspend or endorse the

- licence.



Licence variations: minor and non-minor (‘major’)

e A variation is where an existing premises applies to the licensing board
to change how it operates.

e (ertain small changes, as detailed in legislation, are ‘minor’ variations.
Minor variations would include things like reducing opening hours.
These are granted automatically, often under delegated powers.

e Non-minor variations are commonly called ‘'major variations’.
An example would be a business wanting to change from a restaurant
to an off-sales. The process is very similar to an application for a new
licence. The licence already exists and it cannot be taken away, but
people can object to the changes.

Licensed hours

e These are the hours that alcohol can be sold and, for on-sales,
when customers can drink it on the premises. The licensing board’s
approach to licensed hours are detailed in its statement of licensing
policy.

e By law, off-sales premises cannot sell alcohol before 10am and
after 10pm.

e There are no specific rules for on-sales, but there is a presumption
against granting 24 hour licences.

Licensing objectives

e The Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 is based on five licensing
objectives. All licensing decisions must be made with reference to
these five objectives. All five objectives are of equal importance.
They are:

- preventing crime and disorder,

- securing public safety,

- preventing public nuisance,

- protecting and improving public health, and
- protecting children from harm.

e |f an application is felt to be inconsistent with any of the five
objectives, the licensing board can refuse the application.

e The licensing board must seek to promote the licensing objectives in
its statement of licensing policy.

e |f a premises or personal licence holder acts inconsistently with the
licensing objectives, they could have their licence reviewed.



Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 (the ‘2005 Act’)

This is the main legislation setting out the rules for the alcohol licensing system
in Scotland.

Notice of application

An application for a new premises licence must be advertised for 21 days,
to give people the opportunity to send comments to the licensing board.

The premises must display a notice advising that an application has been made.
While these notices can be in legal language, they should provide the following
information:

- the name and address of the applicant

- the date by which objections/representations must be received by
the licensing board.

- information on the nature of the business and proposed licensed
hours (in the case of new premises licence applications.)

- a brief overview of the proposed changes to the licence (in the case
of licence variation applications.)

The licensing board must also contact the following people with details of the
application:

- neighbours living within 4 metres of the premises;

- the local community council(s) for the area;

- the council;

- the health board;

- the police;

- the fire authority.

Objections

Anybody is able to object to applications for new premises or occasional
licences, and to ‘major’ variations of existing licences. They do not need to live
nearby the premises.

There are strict requirements about timescales and the grounds for objections
(see ‘grounds for objections.’) Objections must be made in writing to the licensing
board.

Objectors can request a statement of reasons from the licensing board for its
decision. Objectors have 14 days to write to the licensing boards to ask for
written reasons for the decision. The licensing board should provide these
reasons within 14 days.

Objectors can only appeal against the granting of an occasional licence. They
have no direct right of appeal against the granting of new premises licences,
provisional licences or major variations, though there is the possibility of judicial
review. Anyone considering this route may wish to seek independent legal advice.



Offences

Licensing law creates a number of offences. Some of these apply to
individuals, such as buying or drinking alcohol when drunk in licensed
premises or buying alcohol for someone under the age of 18 (there is
a small exception with meals). Other offences apply to licence holders,
including selling alcohol to a drunk person or an underage person or
failing to display certain important notices.

Operating plan

The operating plan details how the premises will run. This includes
things like licensed hours; whether it's on- or off-sales; if under 18s
are allowed; and activities the premises will run, for example karaoke,
functions, adult entertainment.

The operating plan must be provided as part of a licence application
and forms part of the premises licence. If a licence holder wishes to
make changes to the operating plan, they must apply for a ‘licence
variation.’

Overprovision

Overprovision is where the licensing board determines there are
enough/too many premises in a particular locality.

As part of its statement of licensing policy, a licensing board has
to include an assessment of whether there is any overprovision in
its area.

It is for the licensing board to decide what a locality is. Localities can
range from small areas such as a street, to larger areas such as towns
or the whole local authority area.

The licensing board can also specify the types of premises it considers
to be overprovided in an area. For example, it could decide there are
enough supermarkets or pubs in a particular area but that there is not
overprovision of other types of premises such as restaurants or hotels.

Representations

A representation can be made to the licensing board to either support
an application or to ask the licensing board to modify it in some

way, for example limit its opening hours. Anybody is able to make a
representation to the licensing board.

Making a representation is the same process as making an objection.



Statement of licensing policy (also known as licensing policy
statement, licensing policy, board policy)

e The statement of licensing policy sets out the licensing board’s general

approach to making licensing decisions and how it will promote the
five licensing objectives. Licensing board decisions should be in line
with this policy, although they can make exceptions.

e As part of the statement of licensing policy, the licensing board must
include a statement of overprovision and should also include the hours
that licensed premises will be allowed to sell alcohol.

e The licensing board must gather sufficient information to ensure its

policy is well considered. The police, health board and relevant council

must provide information and it can be requested from anyone else.
ldeally the statement of licensing policy should take account of other
local strategies where alcohol is a factor, including crime prevention,
community safety and health.

e Currently all licensing boards must update their statement of licensing
policy every three years. Under new legislation they will be required
to produce these policies every 5 years, within 18 months of local
government elections.

Useful contacts

You should find details of the licensing board, local licensing forum and
Licensing Standards Officer on your local council’s website. It would be
helpful to search using the terms such as ‘alcohol licensing,” ‘liquor
licensing,” 'licensing board,” ‘Licensing Standards Officer,” and
‘licensing forum’.

Alternatively, a list of licensing contacts can be found on Alcohol Focus
Scotland’s website www.alcohol-focus-scotland.org.uk



©
Alcohol Focus

Alcohol Focus Scotland, 166 Buchanan Street, Glasgow G1 2LW
Tel: 0141 572 6700
email: enquiries@alcohol-focus-scotland.org.uk
www.alcohol-focus-scotland.org.uk

y Follow us on Twitter@alcoholfocus

Alcohol Focus Scotland is a Registered Scottish Charity (SC009538)

and a Company Limited by Guarantee (Scottish Company No.SC094096).




Agenda ltem 5

Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance
Aberdeen City Council

1% Floor

Town House

Broad Street

Aberdeen AB10 1AQ

Tel 01224 522000

Minicom 01224 522381

DX 529451, Aberdeen 9
www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

13 January 2016

Councillor Marie Boulton,

Convener of the Aberdeen City Licensing Board,
Aberdeen City Council,

Town House,

Broad Street,

Aberdeen.

AB10 1AQ

Dear Councillor Boulton,

STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY - RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE ABERDEEN
CITY LICENSING FORUM

As per section 10 of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, the Aberdeen City Local Licensing
Forum (LLF) has kept under review the operation of the Act and the exercise of the functions
of the Aberdeen City Licensing Board (LB). In doing this, the LLF recognises that the LB’s
Statement of Licensing Policy (SLP) 2013-16 aimed to provide a solid framework around
which the LB could base its decisions.

The LLF feels that the LB has an opportunity to build on this in its next version of the SLP. It
therefore makes the following comments and recommendations.

Aspirational Statement

The LLF welcomes the fact that the LB has, in advance of the publication of its next SLP,
circulated a draft ‘aspirational statement’. An aspirational statement provides an opportunity
for the LB to describe in detail its longer term vision for licensing across Aberdeen City and
could be a useful introduction to the next version of the SLP.

The LLF notes that the draft aspirational statement does use some of the key words
contained within the five licensing objectives, for example: ‘health’; ‘protecting’;
‘safeguarding’. The draft fails however to reference or include other equally important factors
which are also contained within the five licensing objectives. These include: ‘public
nuisance’; ‘children’; ‘young people’; ‘harm’; and ‘prevention’. The LLF believes that the
aspirational statement would therefore benefit by having ambitions which are more clearly
aligned to all five licensing objectives.

Recommendation No 1

Page 41



That the LB aspirational statement is redrafted so that it is clearer in how it aligns to all five
licensing objectives.

Re drafting of the SLP

The LLF has previously noted the report produced by the Glasgow Centre for Population
Health in November 2014, entitled ‘Strengthening the Community Voice in Alcohol Licensing
Decisions in Glasgow’. This report aimed to understand how communities could have a
greater understanding of and actively contribute to the licensing process. The conclusion of
this report states, ‘While the issues and possible solutions are based on research in
Glasgow, the key messages should be relevant to stakeholders across Scotland with an
interest in alcohol licensing.’

Key elements in the report for communities include:

e Awareness of alcohol issues and the licensing process
e Knowledge and understanding of the decision making process
¢ Skills and resources to engage in the process

In order to start overcoming some of these issues, the LLF believes that the SLP should
describe the whole licensing application process, in plain English, so that it is abundantly
clear to applicants and to other stakeholder groups, such as Community Councils (who will
invariably not have access to legal representation to guide them). This would ensure greater
transparency and help build confidence in the whole licensing process.

The LLF has noted that the SLP 2013-16 is essentially an updated / expanded version of the
preceding SLP. LLF members have commented that it is not a user friendly document and
therefore is not something which a lay person, such as a Community Council member, would
necessarily find easy to use or refer to. The LLF believes that the LB should take the
opportunity of the requirement to have a new document, to take a dynamic look at how its
new SLP could be shaped and developed, and to draft it afresh, setting aside any previous
versions.

Recommendation No 2

That the SLP is drafted afresh, in plain English so that it is easily understood by all groups,
and is not an updated / expanded version of the preceding SLP.

Guidance and resource material

The LLF is aware that local Community Councils have also commented upon how they
would want to improve engagement with the LB. Although Community Councils do receive
information from the LB, this is quite sparse and is not delivered via e-mail, in a timely
fashion. It is therefore clear, that in addition to having a SLP which is easily understood, and
written in plain English, local communities would benefit from improved communication
channels and having bespoke guidance material and resources which are easily accessed.
This could be achieved through enhancing the current LB website, improving accessibility,
providing a community guidance document, and having greater on-line details for each
licensing application. This would help ensure that Community Councils are better informed
and aware at the earliest opportunity of any new applications in their area.

Page 42



Recommendation No 3
That the LB enhances its website for Community Councils so that it is more easily accessed,
includes a guidance document and provides more details on each licensing application.

Baseline data

The LLF believes that it is essential that the LB aims to measure the effectiveness of its SLP.
A regular discussion at LLF meetings is around the question - How can the LB measure how
successful its SLP has been in helping to deliver on the five Licensing Objectives?

There are numerous metrics that could be used in relation to this. It is however imperative
that the LB has some baseline positions which it can benchmark itself against over the
lifespan of the SLP. This task should not be onerous as some basic data is already collated
by the LB. This could be measured at the commencement of the year and reviewed on a
regular basis. This baseline data could include, for example data on: number of on-sales
premises; number of off-sales premises; alcohol shelf space across all off-sales; occasional
licences; percentage of adults living in Aberdeen city in close proximity to on-sales and off-
sales.

Recommendation No 4
That the LB ensures that the SLP gives a baseline position in relation to key metrics, e.g.:
a) Number of on-sales licences
b) Number of off-sales licences
c) Total off-sales shelf space
d) Total number of occasional licences applied for over a year broken down into the following
categories -
Number withdrawn and reason
Number granted along with any conditions imposed
Number of extended hours applications
Number of applications involving school premises
e) Percentage of residents, aged 18 years and over who live within 500 metres / 1000
metres of an on-sales
f) Percentage of residents, aged 18 years and over who live within 500 metres / 1000 metres
of an off-sales.

Updates on baseline data

Updates on the baseline data would need to be regularly reviewed. It would also be
beneficial to other stakeholders if the LB gave written comment on its own interpretation of
any changes across the baseline data. This commentary could be done on an annual basis
and included in the LB’s published annual report.

Recommendation No 5

a) The LB reviews its baseline data

b) The LB reviews are carried out on an annual basis

c) The LB gives commentary in its annual report on its interpretation of any changes across
the baseline data.

Page 43



Accurate recording of LB decisions

The SLP, including the five Licensing Objectives, should always be the main reference point
in relation to any decisions that the LB makes. It should also be the guidance document for

mandatory or additional conditions that the LB may make when a decision is made to grant a
licence.

The LLF is aware that there have been various applications for off-sales premises, where
applicants have indicated that they only intend to stock certain types of goods. Examples
include applicants suggesting that they will only stock ‘high end’ products, or that they will
not sell ‘super strength’ alcohol. The inference is that they will sell the ‘high end’ products at
an increased price in relation to other goods as they are of premium quality, and that they
will not attract patrons who may purchase goods because they have an alcohol problem and
who are only interested in the alcohol strength. The LLF understands that in approving the
application, it is not always recorded as an explicit condition of the licence. As such it does
not allow for any follow up monitoring to ensure that the applicant is adhering to their stated
intention. This type of situation needs to be articulated clearly within the SLP, to show that
there is a process to ensure that, if approved, it is recorded as part of the conditions of
granting the licence.

Recommendation No 6

The LB ensures that its SLP gives greater detail of how it processes decisions, so that on
occasions where a licence is granted under specific conditions, these are accurately
recorded as a condition of the licence being granted.

Setting minimum distances for consideration of any new licensed premises

Research’ which investigated whether alcohol-related illnesses and deaths across Scotland
were related to the local availability of alcohol outlets, showed that alcohol-related
hospitalisations and deaths were greater in areas with higher alcohol outlet availability.

It is known that the LB sometimes receives applications for licences in locations where
similar premises currently exist. Other than when it is implied in the overprovision section of
the current SLP, there is nothing to suggest that the LB feels that there should be a minimum
distance between existing and proposed new licensed premises. The LLF feels that the LB
should have a section in its SLP which states that there is a presumption that no new
licences will be granted for a new premises within set minimum distance(s). The option
would be open for the LB in its SLP to detail a range of distances, depending upon factors
such as:

e whether it is in the city centre or in the suburbs

e what type of premises it is, e.g. on-sales, off-sales, restaurant, etc

The LLF is aware that in the context of overprovided localities, the City of Glasgow Licensing
Board has included information on determining localities and suggested distance boundaries
within their Statement of Licensing Policy 2013-2016.?

Recommendation No 7

! Alcohol-related illness and death in Scottish neighbourhoods: is there a relationship with the number of
alcohol outlets — Centre for Research on Environment, Society and Health (CRESH), Universities of Edinburgh &
Glasgow. http://www.alcohol-focus-scotland.org.uk/media/65042/Alcohol-outlet-density-and-harm-

report.pdf

% https://www.glasgow.gov.uk/CHttpHandler.ashx?id=17578&p=0

4

Page 44



The LB includes set minimum distance(s) in its SLP in which there is a presumption that an
application for a new licence will not be granted.

Shelf space

With the exception of a few off-sales premises that exist in Aberdeen City, which specialise
in alcohol sales, most off-sales primarily sell other goods, such as groceries, etc, with
alcohol being an ancillary product.

The best available evidence for tackling alcohol misuse indicates that the biggest impact is
achieved through control of price and availability. Although availability generally relates to
access to premises which sell alcohol, general exposure to alcohol also plays a significant
role. An extract from ‘the Grocer’ (which is a British market magazine, devoted to grocery
sales) in October 2014, illustrates this point, when it published an article on alcohol which
said that ‘merchandising matters’, and then gave examples of ten ways for retailers to make
their alcohol products stand out. >

One cannot therefore be surprised that alcohol problems have increased over the last
decades, when there is greater visible access to the product. The LLF therefore suggests
that the LB consider a section within its SLP which gives a maximum shelf space that it will
permit in a supermarket / grocer for off-sales purposes in comparison to the overall shelf
space in the premises. This would help manage the exposure to alcohol and reiterate the
message that alcohol is no ordinary commodity.

Recommendation No 8
The LB sets a maximum percentage of shelf space that a non specialist off-sales premises
can use in relation to its total shelf space within its premises within its SLP.

Surveys

The LLF understands that some licensing applicants attempt to strengthen the justification
for their application by including information of a survey that they have carried out amongst
local residents which aims to show that they (the local residents) generally welcome the
proposal. The LLF supports the fact that communities should have a voice in the licensing
process. It does however believe that this should be done in an open and transparent way.
It therefore suggests that the SLP should contain a section in which it informs potential
applicants that if they intend to carry out any survey, it will generally only be considered if it
has been done well in advance of the application and that it has been carried out in
consultation with the Community Council or other similar independent body for the relevant
area. If the applicant does not do this, the onus should be on them to explain why this was
not done.

Recommendation No 9

The LB has a section in the SLP outlining the detail of the circumstances in which a survey
will, or will not be considered. This section should place an onus on the applicant, if they
choose to carry out a local survey, to do this well in advance of the application and in
consultation with the relevant community council or other similar independent body.

® http://www.thegrocer.co.uk/reports/digital-features/alcohol-report-2014/10-things-you-need-to-know-
about-alcohol/373013.article

Page 45



| would be obliged if the LB could consider these recommendations in developing its new
SLP and respond back to the LLF at its earliest convenience.

Yours sincerely,

Alexander Kelman,
Chair of the Aberdeen City Local Licensing Forum

Page 46



Health
Scotland
0,

°
/SD -
SC®TLAND =

® a0

ing

Scotland’s Alcohol Strate

Final Annual Report

=
)
.m
")
=
272
~
=
4+ )
&
=
: =
(=)
=
&
=)
=

March 2016

f

- e gstsc of g

e .




We are happy to consider requests for other
languages or formats. Please contact 0131 314 5300
or email nhs.healthscotland-alternativeformats@nhs.net




EXECULIVE SUMIMAIY ...ttt st e e e e e e s e e et s e e ent e e et e e enneesennesens 1

1. Itroduction and DRCKEIOUNG o wmmmmmmim e s a s s SRR ki 5
1.1 Beolarls BRIl SIMINIY . ..o s misinsssss b it s i sk s 6
e R e AR T T S 8

. VDSBS WY GUSRINGE ...ciiiani b I i e ST a R ks sensanmms 12
2.1 Trends in @alcohol CONSUMPLON .......civviiiiiiiceeecec e e s s e e s 12

211 AlCONOI SAIES ...ttt e e e s et e et a e e e eeeareneaens 12
2.1.8 Sellreporiad Rlcaho] DERBIMPHDN . ..cc..ic.csmmmmonmmamms s 14
2.2 AICONG-TRIEINT TlIIVE....ouupasnusmonvsmsssmsoononis s issima s A s SR i aashnasiion sinsne 17
2.2.1 Alcohol-related mortality (deaths)..............cocviremmemsossnecsssnmmssssesensasssensssssmonsnsnes 18
2.2.2 Alcohol-related morbidity (hospitalisations).........c..ccovoieiiiicciiiiiicieeiieeieen 21
RaCR MR N IR SIS s 25
2.2.4 Alcohol-related harm in Children...........cc.oooiuiiiiieeeoe e 26
2.3 SUMIMAIY .viiiieiiiies ittt e e ese e e esseeate e e e e s easeeeseeeeanseeeasstesssseeesenteesnseeseneeenerenens 27

3. Assessing the contribution of the strategy to intermediate outcomes...........c...cccc....... 29
R B T T — 29
3.2 Alcohol brief intervention (ABI) programme ............coeeeeieiieiiieeeiseesiescesseseseeessneens 30
3.3 Increased investment in alcohol treatment and care services ...............ccocceevernne. 32
A AT NRIIRE] PR ciiiiiiiinmisibiasiiiaieiiiii s 36
3.5 Public alcohol-related knowledge and attitudes...............cccooovviviiniiiiiiesere e, 37
3.6 Alcohol price and affordability............ccccoveiiiieiiiie e 39
3.7 SUMIMANY ..oiiiiiiie ettt e e e e see e e s e e e e s e e st e sate s ess e e b e e esas ettt emssesste e e es s e e s esneeneseenes 42

4. Assessing the contribution of external factors to trends in alcohol consumption and

e L 43
4.7 Ichrme tEnis ang AePRVEIIoN...c i si i e e 46
4.2 A vulnerable cohort effect in SCOHAN ............ccccviiviiiinnniiinmiissinsiisissiesmsssassssans 49
B UTTMVIIIY ciociinisss o aias s A S e Abs st anmn s S AT AT A AT RS A AR R SRS AASES 50

5. DISCUSSION ... iteeeeeeiiee et e ree ettt ca e et et era e e ateste e s estssse s e saeeeeeesnaesenneesnenseeaneeernseenns 51
5.1 Outcomes: Changing alcohol consumption and related harm .........ccccccevvvvveiriinne. 51
5.2 IMpuChOT 10 - SUBMAGY womwnserimsis s R R i it srias s s sh s anse 52
5.3 Impact of factors external to the strategy..........ccoccevevueiiiiceeeicriee e, 53
5.4 Strengths and weaknesses of the evaluation approach................ccoeevveviviceenennee. 55

T O o 57

T CBNBIIBION v sisvnismvin i s s TS ansa s s AR A ISP AP 60

8. REIEIBNCES ...ttt r et e e e e e e et e e ene e et e e et eeeanes 61

Page 49



This report is the product of a collaboration between NHS Health Scotland and
Information Services Division, part of NHS National Services Scotland, as part of the
Monitoring and Evaluating Scotland’s Alcohol Strategy (MESAS) programme.

It should be cited as:

Beeston C, McAdams R, Craig N, Gordon R, Graham L, MacPherson M, McAuley A,
McCartney G, Robinson M, Shipton D, Van Heelsum A. Monitoring and Evaluating
Scotland’s Alcohol Strategy. Final Report. Edinburgh: NHS Health Scotland; 2016.

The MESAS project team all provide intellectual thinking to the MESAS project and
review of this report. In addition, their contribution to this report is as follows:

Clare Beeston (NHS Health Scotland): concept and design, data analysis and
interpretation, report writing

Dr Rachel McAdams (NHS Health Scotland): data analysis and interpretation, report
writing

Neil Craig (NHS Health Scotland): data analysis and interpretation (price and affordability)
Dr Lesley Graham, Dr Annemarie van Heelsum and Ruth Gordon (NHS National Services
Scotland): data analysis & interpretation (alcohol-related harm)

Megan MacPherson (NHS Health Scotland): data analysis and interpretation (ABls;
crime)

Andrew McAuley (formerly NHS Health Scotland now NHS National Services Scotland):
data analysis and interpretation (ABls; Treatment and care)

Dr Gerry McCartney (NHS Health Scotland): data analysis and interpretation (External
factors)

Dr Garth Reid (NHS Health Scotland): data analysis and interpretation (Licensing Act;
Scottish Social Attitudes Survey)

Dr Mark Robinson (NHS Health Scotland): data analysis and interpretation (alcohol sales,
consumption and price)

Dr Deborah Shipton (NHS Health Scotland): data analysis and interpretation (Licensing
Act)

Theresa King (NHS Health Scotland): report formatting and proof reading

For further information about this publication please contact:
Clare Beeston, Principal Public Health Adviser, NHS Health Scotland,
clare.beeston@nhs.net

Acknowledgements

We are grateful to:

Peer reviewers including Dr James Nicholls, Alcohol Research UK and Professor Mark

Petticrew, London School of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine, who provided independent
peer review and useful comments on a draft of this report

Craig Kellock, Scottish Government, for analysing Scottish Health Survey data to better
understand trends in the distribution of alcohol consumption in Scotland.

Audrey Henderson who undertook additional data analysis on the alcohol module of the
Scottish Social Attitudes Survey during an internship with NHS Health Scotland.

This report was signed off by Dr Andrew Fraser (NHS Health Scotland), and Dr Colin
Fischbacher (NHS National Services Scotland)

All alcohol sales and price data are copyrighted to Nielsen and CGA Strategy

Page 50



Monitoring and Evaluating Scotland’s Alcohol Strategy
March 2016 - Executive summary

After a period of rapidly increasing rates of alcohol-related harm in Scotland and with
alcohol-related harm in Scotland at historically high levels, a comprehensive
strategic approach to alcohol was put in place from 2008/2009. The strategy was
evidence-based and contained the main components advocated by the World Health
Organisation (WHO). It aimed to reduce alcohol consumption and related harm
through a wide range of interventions implemented through new policy and
legislation. This evaluation was put in place to assess the success or otherwise of

the strategy.

Monitoring trends in alcohol consumption shows that population consumption
of alcohol has declined in recent years, although that decline may now be
flattening. A downward trend in self-reported consumption appears to be
driven by declining consumption and increased abstention in young adults,
and decreased consumption amongst the heaviest drinkers, especially men.

The most reliable and robust indicators of alcohol related harm are alcohol
related-related mortality and hospitalisation rates. In general, both of these
have been declining in recent years. The decline in the alcohol-related
mortality rate started from peaks in 2003 for men and in 2006 for women.
Rates have not declined since 2012 for either gender. Alcohol-related
hospitalisations began to decline from 2008/09 for both genders. The increase
and subsequent decline in alcohol-related mortality and hospitalisations was
driven in particular by men and those living in the most deprived areas.

| ...l Despite recent improvements, Scotland |
: 2016 still has high levels of alcohol-related
In: harm. ‘

he equivalent of 2 footbal

i i i ' NHS
Find out more about the monitoring and evaluating Scotland's e

alcohol strategy at: healthscotland.com/mesas Health
Scotland

Within the context of declining overall crime, there was little evidence of a
consistent trend across the indicators of alcohol related crime.

Adverse consequences, from their own alcohol consumption, reported by 13
and 15 year olds have been declining, and are now at the lowest recorded
level. Hospitalisation rates for those aged under 15 years have also declined
by approximately 80% since their peak in 1995/96.

Page 51



This evaluation studied the implementation and intermediate outcomes of
selected components of the strategy:

e The Licensing Act has changed licensing practice. There was compliance with
regulations concerning promotions in the on-trade and display of alcohol in
the off-trade. Licensing standards officers, staff training and test purchasing
were well received. The overprovision assessments and public health
objective had influenced statements of policy, but were proving difficult to
operationalise. Limitations of licensing data meant it was not possible to
determine if such policy-based changes are influencing either licensing
decisions or alcohol availability.

e There was evidence that the performance target, national co-ordination and
increased investment for a programme of alcohol brief interventions (ABIs)
successfully scaled up delivery from 2008. ABls have since been embedded
into routine NHS practice in Scotland, particularly in primary care, and the
performance target was exceeded. It was estimated that ABls have been
delivered to 43% of harmful and hazardous drinkers over the seven years of
the programme. There were insufficient data collected within the ABI
programme with which to assess the characteristics of those reached, uptake
or impact on alcohol consumption.

008 The Scottish national alcohol brief
since 2 intervention (ABI) programme...

... delivered over half a million This reached an estimated 43% of

i\sﬂls. exceeding its target by hazardous and harmful drinkers,
.
Target e ® o ® ® ® 0 0 0@
""
. w
50% 100% 150% 43%

: e : NHS
Find out more about the monitoring and evaluation of Scotland's e’
alcohol strategy programme here: healthscotland.com/mesas Health

Scotland

Page 52



e There was a tripling of investment in specialist treatment and care services.
Staff perceived the increased investment, reformed planning arrangements
and guidelines, to ensure quality and consistency in alcohol treatment and
care services, from 2008 had improved the availability and quality of services
in Scotland. Waiting times for specialist services reduced. In 2012 the ratio of
prevalence of alcohol dependence to service users (the PSUR) estimated that
1 in 4 individuals in need had accessed a specialist service. This is a high
level of service access by international standards. However, it is sensitive to
changes in the estimate of prevalence of alcohol dependency (and the
definition of need) and, given the limitations of the estimate used, is likely to
be an overestimate. It was not possible to estimate the PSUR before the
increase in investment, or to compare with service access in England or
England & Wales.

_ Following the increased investment in
_— = alcohol treatment and care services...

Waiting times for alcohol In 2012 access to specialist

treatment reduced. alcohol treatment was found
to be high by international
standards.

OF]
. l",
: : ; Approximately 1in 4 dependent
drinkers accessed treatment.

Find out more about the monitoring and evaluating Scotland's \Eﬂ_s,
alcohol strategy programme here: healthscotland.com/mesas Health

Scotland

e The Alcohol Act, which included the ban on multi-buy discounts, was
introduced in October 2011 and was associated with a modest reduction in
alcohol sales in the off-trade, driven by a reduction in off-trade wine sales.
This does not appear to have had a measurable, short-term impact on deaths
or hospitalisations entirely caused by alcohol. Its effect on wider alcohol
attributable conditions was not examined.

[

In 2011 Scotland introduced a han on
w= multi-buy discount offers

3 for
i £10
This led to.....
2.6%fallin
alcohol salesin including a 4%
o0 shops and fallinwine sales
supermarkets
Find out more about the monitoring and evaluating Scotland's NHS
alcohol strategy programme here: healthscotland.com/mesas m

Page 53



Evidence of knowledge and attitude change was mixed. There was evidence
that there had been no consistent change in knowledge about units or
attitudes to drunkenness or the social role of drinking. However, there was
evidence that harm caused by alcohol in Scotland was increasingly
recognised. There was a lack of evidence on whether or not the media
discourse, or the de-normalisation of alcohol implicit in many of the
interventions had changed attitudes not measured in the study.

Minimum Unit Pricing (MUP) is subject to a legal challenge and has not yet
been implemented. Other than the removal of the financial incentive to buy
more alcohol than intended through the ban on multi-buy promotions any
change to the affordability of alcohol was due to factors external to the
strategy.

Given the timing of the declines it is clear that factors external to the strategy are
likely to have contributed to changes in alcohol-related mortality and hospitalisation,
especially male mortality. It is likely that rising and then falling incomes, especially for
the poorest groups, over the 1990s and 2000s, explain part of the rise and fall in
alcohol consumption and harms in Scotland over that time period. There is some
evidence that a ‘vulnerable cohort’, adversely affected by socio-economic policies in
the 1980s, was responsible for a wave of alcohol-related mortality that increased in
the 1990s and decreased from the mid-2000s as the cohort aged and died.

The report recommends that:

The current refresh of the alcohol strategy continues to be informed by the
evidence that the most effective (and cost effective) interventions to reduce
alcohol consumption and related harm involve action to reduce alcohol price,
availability and exposure to marketing. Consideration should be given as to
how alcohol consumption and related harm can be addressed within the
context of the wider socioeconomic determinants of health.

Effort is made to improve implementation of existing components of the
strategy, particularly those with the potential to reduce the availability of
alcohol and to incorporate the learning on implementation facilitators when
developing new interventions. Notably, the lack of implementation of MUP due
to on-going legal challenge has constrained the impact of the strategy. There
is a need to improve the completeness and consistency of local data
collection so that how an intervention is being implemented, by whom,
reaching whom and with what immediate impact is better understood. Such
data are crucial for informing and assessing whether interventions are likely to
be having the desired and equitable impact locally and to drive improvement.
Allowing sufficient lead time to establish systems to support delivery, including
data collection systems is vital.

Monitoring of key trends in alcohol price, affordability, sales and alcohol
related mortality and morbidity continues to ensure any consistent increase in
alcohol affordability, consumption or related harm is spotted early. Where
possible and feasible, new interventions should be planned to enable robust
evaluation before integration into policy. Better collection, collation,

Page 54



accessibility and use of national and local data on delivery could improve
implementation.

e There are recommendations for future research. These include: strengthening
the use of natural experiment designs to evaluate policy; better understanding
of the differences in drinking between Scotland and England & Wales and the
relationship with harm; understanding the linkages between policy intent,
legislation, social attitudes and changing social norms; understanding the
mechanisms underpinning a ‘vulnerable cohort’; understanding the factors
that facilitate initiation and continued engagement with specialist alcohol
treatment and care services; and; examining the relationship between alcohol
price, consumption and harm within Scotland and the rest of the UK..

! p TR |
, Recommendations |
||| Thereview and refresh | - Continue to improve
Il 1 || of Scotland's alcohol 2  implementation of the
|, | strategyshoulddrawon @ strategy (includin i
k the current evidence ! - implementation of ,
base. minimum unit pricing).
"' Monitor alcohol-related | | A number of potentially “
3 harmand consumption. | 4  useful areas of future
||| Where possible evaluate | || research were-ide‘nt!ﬁe‘d|
| - new interventions. which should be |
= explored. L
Find out more about the monitoring and evaluating Scotland's NHS

alcohol strategy programme here: healthscotland.com/mesas oo
ea

Scotland

Conclusion
Alcohol-related harm in Scotland has declined in recent years. There was evidence

that the evidence-based interventions studied were implemented, although there
were difficulties operationalising some aspects. There was evidence of impact on
several of the intermediate outcomes, although lack of data and/or data limitations
meant impact was not assessable for others.

Two factors external to the strategy were considered to have made a contribution to
the mortality trends: falling disposable income (and hence alcohol affordability) for
people living in the most deprived areas, and a vulnerable cohort responsible for a
wave of alcohol-related mortality, that increased in the 1990s and decreased from
the mid-2000s as the cohort aged and died.

It was impossible to quantify precisely the impact of these external factors, nor
determine the relative contribution of the external factors and the strategy to the
declines. The declines in both mortality rates and hospitalisation rates have been
much steeper in Scotland than England/England & Wales and, given the evidence
base, the strategy may be contributing to these improvements.

Despite these recent improvements, rates of alcohol-related mortality and morbidity
in Scotland continues to be higher than in the 1980s and higher than England &
Wales. Inequalities in alcohol-related harm persist, with those living in the most
deprived areas, especially men, having the highest rates. There is, therefore, a

Page 55



continued need for action to further reduce alcohol-related harm in Scotland and to
address these health inequalities. Minimum unit pricing has not been implemented
and this is likely to have constrained the strategy’s contribution to declining alcohol
consumption and related harm. There is some evidence that the downward trends in
both alcohol consumption (sales) and alcohol-related mortality may have stalled, with
no decreases in 2013 and 2014. To say whether this marks the start of a longer-term
change in trend requires continued monitoring.

The full annual report of the Monitoring and Evaluating Scotland’s Alcohol Strategy
(MESAS) can be accessed at
http://www.healthscotland.com/uploads/documents/26884-

MESAS _ Final%20annual%20report.pdf

of all alcohol consumed in

was bought in =5
pubs, clubs and |
restaurants -

was boughtin .
shops and Y
supermarkets o)

Find out more about the monitoring and evaluating Scotland's NHS
alcohol strategy programme here: healthscotland.com/mesas ";e‘aﬁ"
Scotland

Page 56



Monitoring and Evaluating Scotland’s Alcohol Strategy:

65 ith B I A

Communities Families Public services The economy Individual health

Scotland’s alcohol strategy aimed to address these harms.
It was comprehensive, evidence based, and included
four key components.

: - Changing Scotland’s Relationship with
Licensing (Scotland) Act (2005) Alcohol: The Framework for Action (2009)

Includes reform of licensing process Includes 41 actions aimed at:
and restrictions on licence-holders, for example:
P e o0
\ N
Reducing Supporting families
Restrictions on displays consumption and communities
in the off-trade . ‘
Restrictions on Promoting positive Improved
Reducing happy hour in attitudes and treatment and
underage selling the on-trade positive choices support services
Implemented 2009 Implemented 2009
Alcohol etc. (Scotland) Act (2010) Alcohol (Minimum Pricing) (Scotland) Act (2012)
Contains a number of measures designed to Establishes a price per unit of
reduce alcohol consumption, including: alcohol below which alcohol cannot be sold.

This Act has not yet been implemented.

o

Challenge 25 Multi-buy discount Currently set at 50
age verification ban (e.g. 3 for 10) pence per unit
in off-trade

Implemented 2011 This Act has not yet been implemented

NHS ..
The full report can be found at www.healthscotland.com/MESAS N, o= ZS D-

For more information contact: nhs.heaIthscotlap%:@éSéS@nhs.net cHealth — scogn®, .



Monitoring and Evaluating Scotland’s Alcohol Strategy:
Key trends

Sales of pure alcohol, Scotland, 1994-2014 In 2014,
of alcohol consumed

in on-trade
72 % in off-trade

Overall sales increasing Stabilised Decreasing

Overall sales

-trade @

increasing off

Litres per adult

Decreasing on-trade @

In 2014 in Scotland

® 6 o o o
overall deaths increase decrease I'TTI

alcohol
causes on
average

(]
The full report can be found at www.healthscotland.com/MESAS . NHS, .S D. =
For more information contact: nhs.healthscotland-MESAS@nhs.net Health scexann ¥
Alcohol sales data are copyrighted to Nielsen and CGA Strategy Scotland e’

Page 58



Monitoring and Evaluating Scotland’s Alcohol Strategy:
Impact of the strategy

The evaluation found that some elements of the strategy
have been successfully implemented and are likely to
have had a positive impact.

Licensing Act
Impact on

decision-making
[ unclear, but
= @ believed to have
= el changed

Licensing policy Licensing Test purchasing practice
statements and Standards Officers
licensing objectives

National Programme of Alcohol Brief Interventions (ABIs)

=0
14

Tt

ol

ABIs established in A&E, 500,000+ ABIs An estimated 43% of .
primary and antenatal care delivered since hazardous and Contributed to
2008, 45% above harmful drinkers :
target reached L] proved

alcohol support
for those

Investment in treatment and care in need

Waiting times for _ =
alcohol treatment / w

Staff reported an In 2012 approx. 1in 4

improvement in dependent drinkers
availability, quality and accessed specialist

access to alcohol alcohol treatment

treatment services

Alcohol Act The equivalent of
4.5 million fewer
bottles of wine

2.6% reduction This includes :
in off-trade 4% reduction in sold in the year
alcohol sales wine sales foIIowing
. ! E implementation
NHS <o
The full report can be found at www.healthscotland.com/MESAS N s/ ZS D-

For more information contact: nhs.heaIthscotl%@@é@nhs.net Health ~ scetano 8

Scotland ®eo



Page 60



Monitoring and Evaluating Scotland’s Alcohol Strategy:

Recommendations

1 Review and
refresh the alcohol
strategy

The Scottish Government has already
announced a refresh of the alcohol strategy.
This should continue to be informed by
evidence of effectiveness and

cost-effectiveness as well as evidence of gaps
in policy to determine the priority for further

action. Consideration should be given to
how alcohol consumption and related
harm can be addressed within the
context of the wider
socio-economic determinants
of health.

5

The strategy has had a positive impact on
alcohol consumption and alcohol-related
harm to date. However, on average 22
Scots die of an alcohol-related illness
every week. There is a need for continued
action to reduce alcohol-related harm.

The full report can be found at www.healthscotland.com/MESAS
For more information contact: nhs.heaIthscotl%&ésespnhs.net

@

p

Improve
implementation

Minimum Unit Pricing (MUP) has not
yet been implemented, constraining the
impact of the strategy. MUP should be
implemented. Implementation difficulties
and local variation means that impact of
interventions may vary. Improved
consistency and completeness of local
data would help identify areas for
improved implementation.

4

Research
For example:

Understanding the mechanisms
underpinning a ‘vulnerable generation’
and why their risk of alcohol-related harm
appears elevated.

The factors that facilitate initiation and
continued engagement with specialist
alcohol treatment and care services in
Scotland, including early identification
of those with alcohol problems.

NHS .-°.
Health SC@TLAND
Scotland ®ee



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



Agenda ltem 7

citrus:mix

creative marketing

‘Party Animals’

A Content Marketing Campaign
for

Aberdeen City Alcohol & Drugs Partnership
and Drugs Action

December 2015

Prepared by:

Malcolm McGee
Marketing Director

Page 63



%%

citrus:mix

creative marketing

Introduction

Citrus Mix created a drink safety awareness campaign for Aberdeen City Alcohol & Drugs Partnership
(ADP) and Drugs Action to encourage people to enjoy the festive season and act responsibly with
regards to alcohol consumption.

Creative

A series of posters were designed featuring the targeted audience enjoying the party season under
the theme of ‘Party Animals’ supported with soft messages that nevertheless gave good advice:

e Party Animals: In town slow down (x2)
e Party Animals: It’s cool to wrap up!
e Party Animals: Stick together.

The posters signed off with the statement ‘Enjoy the festive season responsibly’.

)

PARTY ANIMALS:
COOLI i .
RAFJUPIESS?:

Enjoy the Festive Soason responsibly. f
#one2remember DA

Media

It was initially proposed to project the images on to buildings as an illumination in high density areas.
Unfortunately, this was not possible due to access constraints, while offers to complement other
public information campaigns were not appropriate given the specific content and concern over
mixed messages.

Four Citybox posters, chosen for high footfall and dwell time, were placed within Bon Accord & St

Nicholas Shopping Centre.

One hundred A3 posters of each execution were printed and distributed for display in the premises
of participating pubs and clubs in the city.

Page 64



s

citrus:mix

creative marketing

A series of Facebook ads for display on mobile and desktop news feeds were served to specific
target audiences.

Campaign Period
The ads were scheduled to run throughout December 2015 and finished on 4 January 2016.
Target Audience - Facebook

Location - Living in: United Kingdom: Aberdeen (+20 mi) Scotland

Age: 41-65+
Gender: Male

Location - Living in: United Kingdom: Aberdeen (+20 mi) Scotland
Age: 18-39
Gender: Female

Location - Living in: United Kingdom: Aberdeen (+20 mi) Scotland
Age: 18-40
Gender: Male

Location - Living in: United Kingdom: Aberdeen (+20 mi) Scotland
Age: 18-65+
Gender: Female

Action

This was about awareness, reach and engagement with the opportunity to download a full set of
posters for personal and business use.

Our primary focus was to deliver a message and to do this required people to view the video. The
action directed viewers to download as it was important not to take them off message. Social
actions on these posts divert a lot of attention through to the parent Facebook Pages. As there was
no support or complementary articles on either website, there was no need to include a ‘Learn
More’ link through to a webpage article. Therefore, given the intent of the awareness campaign, the
action was set to ‘download’ to encourage reach online and offline with as little friction as possible.

Page 65



Placement

s

citrus:mix

creative marketing

Audience Network, Mobile News Feeds and Desktop News Feeds. Mobile/Tablet viewers were
offered a single pdf file with all of the posters when they clicked ‘Download’. This was to overcome
any issues with mobile/tablets not having an app installed to recognise .zip files.

Campaign Results

Facebook — total campaign

e Budget spend £1200

e 483,738 Impressions

e 109,850 Individuals reached

68,783 Video views

80% of the total video was viewed on average (8 seconds)
4,429 Clicks on the posts (website, Facebook page, play video, etc)
483 Website clicks

e £2.48 Cost per website click

e 346 Post likes

e 19 Post comments (nearly all tag to other Facebook users)
e 85 Post shares

The campaign in detail

160,000 -

140,000 ~

120,000 +

100,000 Id

80,000 -
60,000 -
40,000 A

20,000 -

H Impressions
B Reach

= Video Views

O T T T
In town slow Keep Warm - In town slow  Stick together -
down - 41-65+  18-39 Female down - 18-40 18-65+ female
male male

Looking at top line stats per ad set

Page 66




&

citrus:mix

creative marketing

In Town Slow Down — Male 41-65+

100,609 Impressions

52,347 Individuals reached

22,254 Video views

77% of the total video was viewed on average (8 seconds)

1,207 Clicks on the posts (website, Facebook page, play video, etc)
131 Clicks to ‘download’

£2.27 Cost per website click (£297.79)

116 Post likes

6 Post comments (nearly all tag to other Facebook users)

40 Post shares

Keep Warm — Female 18-39

146,781 Impressions

74,932 Individuals reached

13,541 Video views

84%/87% desktop/mobile of the total video was viewed on average (8 seconds)
1,030 Clicks on the posts (website, Facebook page, play video, etc)

95 Clicks to ‘download’

£2.27 Cost per website click (£278.83)

60 Post likes

3 Post comments (nearly all tag to other Facebook users)

9 Post shares

In Town Slow Down — Male 18-40

127,169 Impressions

78,978 Individuals reached

17,200 Video views

79%/77% desktop/mobile of the total video was viewed on average (8 seconds)
1,091 Clicks on the posts (website, Facebook page, play video, etc)

126 Clicks to ‘download’

£2.44 Cost per website click (£308.10)

88 Post likes

5 Post comments (nearly all tag to other Facebook users)

17 Post shares

Stick Together — Female 18-65+

109,179 Impressions
69,753 Individuals reached
15,788 Video views

Page 67



&

citrus:mix

creative marketing

78%/79% desktop/mobile of the total video was viewed on average (8 seconds)
1,101 Clicks on the posts (website, Facebook page, play video, etc)

131 Clicks to ‘download’

£2.41 Cost per website click (£315.28)

82 Post likes

5 Post comments (nearly all tag to other Facebook users)

19 Post shares.

Page 68



&

citrus:mix
creative marketing
Conclusion
On Facebook this was an advertising campaign that extended beyond both ADP and DA’s social
networks. It provided a platform to support organic posts but reached out to a new and wider

audience. It was always the intent to deliver safety messages around alcohol rather than promote
the respective organisations.

All four ad sets delivered reach in terms of the number of individuals that were served the ads.

The campaign action was to view a video and it was encouraging that they were viewed eight
seconds on average, more than enough time to get the message across.

Recommendations

Enhance the ‘Party Animals’ theme this year with additional content on ADP and DA’s web pages,
focusing on useful tips to survive the festive season. The ads would direct the viewer to these pages.

Segment the audience profile and extend reach to additional audience segments with suitable
imagery or video content that reflects the respective audience profile.

Target the corporate market with posters, leaflets and general advice — a survival guide to the festive
season.

Increase the number of poster sites to include passenger panels (bus and rail), Adshels and other
roadside media with the call to action directing the target audience to dedicated web pages.

Establish and mature relationships with pubs and clubs and support with posters, leaflets, beer mats,
etc all directing ‘Party Animals’ to online media.

Page 69



&

citrus:mix

creative marketing

Glossary of Terms

We know some of the words used in this report may require explanation ...

Impressions
This represents the number of times the post was shown to a user. Impressions can represent
multiple views by a single user.

Reach
This figure represents the number of individuals who were served your post/ad.

Video views
The number of times the video was viewed.

Clicks on the post

The total number of clicks on your advert. This may include off-site clicks to your website, page likes,
post comments, etc.

Cost per click
The average that you paid for each action associated with your objective. In this case the objective
was website clicks.

Page 70



Agenda ltem 8

Community Planning
Aberdeen

Progress Report Safer Torry — Prevention Pilot

Lead Officer Joanne Larsen

Report Author Emily Queen
Date of Report 10" February 2016
Governance Group Community Planning Aberdeen —Management Group

1: | Purpose of the Report

The Community Planning Aberdeen Management Group requested that Torry be used to test a

model which assesses the impact of increased preventative work. The Management Group has
previously received verbal updates from Neil Carnegie on the prevention pilot being undertaken
in Torry.

This report will present the Community Planning Aberdeen Management Group with an update
on the Safer Torry prevention pilot.

2: Summary of Key Information

Alcohol Related Disorder and Domestic Abuse in Torry

Background:
In early 2014 Aberdeen Community Safety Partnership’s Tasking and Coordinating group

identified the Torry neighbourhood as having relatively high rates of community safety incidents
over various themes. Further analysis of incidents in Torry identified two key themes that the
partnership wished to address. The two themes being alcohol fuelled disorder and domestic
abuse.

Working with the Torry Community Council the Community Safety Partnership convened a multi-
agency group to develop local responses to alcohol fuelled disorder and domestic abuse. The
multi-agency group consisted of Aberdeen City Council; Housing, Criminal Justice Social Work
and Community Safety, Police Scotland, NHS, Cyrenians, Grampian Regional Equality Council
(GREC) and Torry Community Council.

Following creation of the multi-agency group a workshop was held on 23rd April 2014 highlighting
the need to tackle alcohol related disorder and domestic abuse issues in the area. At this
workshop four main actions were agreed for further progression by the group with the intention of
implementation by October 2014

1. Develop an approach similar to Safer Aberdeen (city centre) by engaging local licensed
premises, facilitating sharing of information on offenders / people involved in anti-social
behaviour, introducing a radio link system and implementing a case management

Page 71



approach for individuals involved in patterns of behaviour.

2. Communication plans targeted at various stakeholder groups to deter and encourage early
reporting of domestic abuse.

3. Improve local accessibility of services introducing regular surgeries at a relevant
community facility.

4. Training and awareness raising for local services on alcohol related disorder and domestic
abuse issues.

Action Update:

The first action of the Safer Torry working group was to develop an approach similar to Safer
Aberdeen by engaging local licensed premises facilitating sharing of information on offenders/
people involved in ASB, introducing a radio link system and using a case management approach
for individuals involved in patterns of behaviour.

The Safer Aberdeen scheme is a proactive scheme between retailers, licenced trade, the police
and local authority primarily directed at criminal activity within Aberdeen City Centre.

Members, who have each signed a confidentiality agreement, are involved in the collation and
disclosure of offender information.

Safer Aberdeen aims to develop a range of measures to reduce and prevent criminality, fear of
crime and anti-social behaviour, for the mutual benefit of the business community, local community
and partners.

Safer Aberdeen intend; to create and safe and secure area, build stronger communities through
effective partnership, reduce crime and violence, reduce criminal opportunity and reduce the fear
of crime, whilst utilising resources effectively.

Based on the Safer Aberdeen methodology a Torry scheme was launched titled Torry Alcohol
Action Group (TAAG). The scheme aims to work in partnership with Torry businesses to reduce
incidents of alcohol related violence and antisocial behaviour.

TAAG formally launched on 20" May 2015 at the Victoria Bar, Torry.

The group consists of representatives from Aberdeen City Council; Community Safety, Police
Scotland and local licensees. The Group meet every 6 weeks to review and discuss alcohol
related incidents occurring in their respective premises.

TAAG has a total of nineteen members out of an eligible twenty licensed premises in the Torry
area.

In line with the group’s constitution and procedures an exclusion order can be issued against an
individual who has committed an offence, members vote to exclude nominated offenders for a
period determined by the group. Enforcing the message ‘banned from one banned from them
all’.

Monthly bulletins of known offenders; serious and violent and or prolific and active are distributed
to TAAG members in the form of a bulletin. At present there are a total of eleven individuals
excluded from licensed premises in Torry. Subsequently there have been an additional five
exclusions which have now lapsed.

Safer Torry partners recognised the importance of communication in this strategy. The TAAG
meetings allow for neighbouring businesses to communicate however the group recognised the
potential for implementing a radio link system. The radio link gives many benefits to TAAG
members from increasing staff confidence, ending business isolation, reducing the fear of crime,
giving up to date information, incident management and managing real time crime.

On this premise a radio link system was set up were each member of TAAG was issued a radio

Page 72




functioning on its own independent frequency ‘TAGG Channel’ this allows members to
communicate with neighbouring businesses permitting effective real time sharing of information.
The radios are also carried by the city wardens in Torry and a radio is based at Torry Police
station.

It is worth noting that this is the first group of its kind in Scotland which combines ‘on sale’ and ‘off
sale’ businesses working together to exclude individuals offending in these businesses and in the
Torry area.

The success of the group can be measured by the take up and participation at the regular
meetings. The response has been extremely positive and the group continues to work together,
building stronger relationships through the partnership, sharing information and reducing crime and
antisocial behaviour in the locality.

The second action of the Safer Torry working group resolved to develop; communication plans
targeted at various stakeholder groups to deter and encourage early reporting of domestic abuse.

In relation to this second action progress was made to develop new methods for communicating
specifically with victims of domestic abuse. The Safer Aberdeen App was adapted to include
more information on domestic abuse. Relevant websites were updated. The group designed
and produced posters, leaflets and business cards. The posters highlighted the issue of
domestic abuse and the services designed to help those affected. These materials were also
printed in Polish and Latvian and were distributed amongst the local community.

Social media platforms were used to convey the messages and the group featured on SHMU
radio.

To raise awareness of early reporting of domestic abuse, health visitors were briefed and efforts
were made to engage with local GP practices.

The third action set out to; improve local accessibility of services introducing regular surgeries at a
relevant community facility.

The three providers; Aberdeen City Council’s Domestic Abuse Team, The Cyrenians and
Grampian Women’s Aid agreed to deliver two hour weekly drop in sessions on a rotational basis.

Walllet size cards were produced with details of the drop in session and a 24 hour helpline
number. Translation of resource was also made available in Polish and Latvian. Promotion and
marketing of this resource was carried out through primary care specifically Torry Medical
Practice, various partnerships and community groups.

The surgeries launched on 27" October 2014, two hour surgeries were set up to take place from
1:30 till 4pm every Monday at Deeside Family Centre. An intake form was designed to record
details of how people reached the service to assist evaluation. Surgeries ran from October 2014
to February 2015 however no one attended the surgeries. Three referrals were made by health
professionals but no one attended. Subsequently the decision was made to end these surgeries
and instead promote the wide range of services available.

Page 73




The fourth action of the group focused on; developing training and awareness raising for local
services on alcohol related disorder and domestic abuse issues.
It was agreed that action four would be developed following progress with actions one to three.

A general awareness raising event was proposed and a training session took place on 18"
November 2014. At the training event nine attendees confirmed and efforts were made to
promote Safer Torry to services currently not involved as well as further invitations to the
community.

A General awareness raising lunchtime event took place on 2 December 2014.

The Torry Action group resolved to engage with local hairdressers, beauticians and pharmacists
to seek participation in an awareness raising briefing as per the actions outlined by the group.
This consultation was carried out by means of a door stop discussion with managers. The
general consensus was that these business managers would be receptive to attend any future
event.

The group resolved to host a Domestic Abuse event to be held in Torry during 16 Days of Action.
16 Days of Action against Gender Violence is a national campaign which ran from Wednesday
25" November to Thursday 10" December and the Aberdeen VAWP held a calendar of events
to support and promote this campaign, including service user events, awareness raising
sessions and a candlelit vigil.

This particular event aimed at local businesses in the Torry area was to warn of trigger signs and
how to deal with anyone they may come in to contact with that is dealing with a domestic abuse
issue. Unfortunately, due to scheduling conflicts and difficulty in obtaining a venue, coupled with
a lack of time in which to promote such an event, it was decided that we could not hold the
aforementioned session during 16 Days of Action as previously hoped.

It is still the intention of the Aberdeen Violence Against Women partnership to hold an event in

Torry as per the action from the Safer Torry group but it is clear that more planning needs to take
place in order to properly promote such an event.

Torry Analysis:

An evaluation report was produced on 28" April 2015. The report was created to inform future
approaches by the group. The report aimed to evaluate the effectiveness of the various actions
under consideration.

Previous analysis reported a reduction in public space violence for the 2014/15 fiscal year
compared with the previous fiscal year for both Aberdeen City and the neighbourhood of Torry.
The analysis, however, showed a much greater reduction for Torry than for Aberdeen City (19%
and 4% reduction respectively for Common Assaults). While assaults classed as Serious showed
an increase, it would be fair to say that there was an overall reduction as the numbers of assaults
classed as "serious" are much less. Furthermore, the classification between serious assault and
common assault can be somewhat obscured due to the amendment to the definition and
distinction. The variance in the classification of a Serious or Common Assault depends upon the
severity of injury sustained by the victim and does not always reflect the intensity or intent of the
assault itself.

Page 74




The previous analysis undertaken compared the six month period prior to and after the 1st October
2014 and pointed to some reduction in common assaults of a domestic nature in non-residential
locations. Examination of Threatening & Abusive Behaviour (unrelated to domestic incidents) also
pointed to some reduction within non-residential locations over the 6 month period after October
2014.

Updated Analysis

An updated analysis was undertaken comparing the 12 month period prior to and after the 1st
October 2014 to obtain a further update, particularly as the measures linked to Safer Aberdeen
(city centre) implemented in Torry were in their infancy at that time.

Summary
Updated analysis compares 12 month period pre and post October 2014.

Small percentage reduction in common assaults for Aberdeen City & Torry (3.2% and 5.6%
respectively).

However, Torry has seen a small increase in non-domestic common assaults while Aberdeen City
saw a small decrease. However, closer analysis shows that the increase is for assaults located at
residential addresses while assaults at non-residential locations have reduced and that reduction
is higher than the Aberdeen City average.

The above is backed up by:

A map (below) showing common assaults at locations around licensed premises and shops on
Victoria Road showing a reduction in common assaults at non-residential locations.

Sobriety levels for non-domestic common assaults at non-residential locations show a decrease
for perpetrators and victims recorded as Drunk, Had Been Drinking and Drugs.

When cost saving estimates are applied to the reduction in the number of crimes for Common
Assaults overall, the estimated saving is £30,962 for the 12 month period post October 2014.
However, if we were to exclude common assaults related to domestic incidents there would an
increased cost element of £44,819. If only non-domestic assaults at non-residential locations were
considered, there is an estimated saving of £161,257 for the 12 month period.

Overall Performance

The following table compares crimes and reports related to Public Space Violence in the 12 month
period prior to 1st October 2014 with the 12 month period after for Torry and Aberdeen City.

Oct 14 to | Oct 13 to | Difference | Differencel| Oct 14 to | Oct 13 to | Difference | Difference
CSP Performance 14/15 Sep 15 Sep 14 (Nos) % Sep 15 Sep 14 (Nos) %

TORRY ABERDEEN CITY

PUBLIC PLACE VIOLENCE
Common Assaults (All)
Common Assaults (non-domestics)

Serious Assaults
STREET DRINKING

Street Drinking

Page 75



The updated results show that there has been a small percentage reduction in all common
assaults within Torry and Aberdeen City as a whole (5.6% and 3.2% reduction respectively). The
reduction has been slightly higher for Torry. However, Torry has seen a small increase in non-
domestic common assaults (2.7% increase) while Aberdeen City as a whole saw a small reduction
(3.1% decrease). Serious assaults have increased for Aberdeen City and Torry, with

Aberdeen City seeing a slightly higher % increase.

Reported incidents of Street Drinking saw a reduction for Aberdeen City as a whole and for Torry.
The percentage decrease was slightly higher for Torry. However, while this seems to be only a
slightly higher decrease for Torry than Aberdeen City, this decrease is particularly significant as the
previous analysis showed a substantial increase in Street Drinking reports for Torry in 2014/15
while Aberdeen City as a whole saw a substantial decrease

Consideration Made to Populations:

In understanding the impact of public place and domestic violence with consideration made to
populations.

Looking at the above table and adding additional columns to accommodate incidents per 10,000
people in Torry and Aberdeen City (using mid-2013 population estimates). It suggests that
across all categories, Torry is considerably above the city average, with for example Torry
experiencing just shy of 200 common assaults per 10,000 people in the Oct 2014 - Sep 2015
period, compared to just over 130 common assaults per 10,000 people across the City. Per
10,000 people, Torry sees roughly double the city average for street drinking.

Oct 14 to | Incidents | Oct 13 to | Incidents |Difference | Differencef| Oct 14 to | Incidents | Oct 13 to | Incidents | Difference | Difference
CSP Performance 14/15 Sep 15 |per 10000] Sep14 |per10000] (Nos) % Sep15 |per10000| Sep14 |per10000| (Nos) %
TORRY ABERDEEN CITY
PUBLIC PLACE VIOLENCE
Common Assaults (All) 204 193 216 204 -12 5.6 2976 131 3075 135 99 32
Common Assaults (non-domestics) 114 108 1M 105 3 2.7 1936 85 1997 88 61 34
Serious Assaults 12 1" 10 10 2 20.0 154 7 123 5 3 252
STREET DRINKING

Street Drinking o] w0 | 24 [ 28 | 3 | 2] M20] 5 | 281 | 10 [ 19 ] 515

Table 1 - Public Place Violence and Street Drinking - Torry vs. Aberdeen City

However, when looking at some available data for April-November 2015 regarding common
assaults across neighbourhoods, Torry does not experience the highest rate of assaults,
although it consistently experiences the highest number of assaults. Taking aside the City
Centre, Middlefield and George Street experience a higher rate of common assaults than Torry,
due to their significantly smaller populations.

COMMON ASSAULT Sum |Population [Rate per 10000
City Centre 98 (10| 6 13| 8 [11] 11| 524 6229 841.2
Middlefield 55 6 (12| 3 7 | 4114 56 2881 194.4

George Street 8 (1511|1315 (13 | 10| 14| 99 6055 163.5
Torry 20| 18 |19 (19|22 | 30 |12 | 30| 170 10582 160.7
Cummings Park 3 (8 2 (1 5 6 (2]5 32 2147 149.0
Ashgrove 6 [ 8 3 [5]( 3 8 3]3 39 2634 148.1
Woodside 141 9 (10|19 | 8 9 (519 73 5297 137.8
Tillydrone 5(15( 7 | 7| 5 |10 9] 9 67 4972 134.8

Table 2 - Common Assault - High Priority Neighbourhoods, April-November 2015

Page 76




Looking at domestic violence, however, shows a perhaps surprising picture. Torry does not
feature in the top 3 neighbourhoods for domestic violence (year to date, to December 2015)
once population is taken into account. Woodside, with over 325 incidents per 10,000 people
takes the crown for the highest rate of domestic violent incidents. Torry, although it has
experienced the highest number of domestic incidents, does not have the highest rate of
incidents, due to the higher population in Torry. All six of the featured neighbourhoods, however,
do have rates of domestic violence far above the Aberdeen average of just over 44 incidents per
10,000 people.

Rate per
Total 10,000
Neighbourhood Population 14/15 pop
Woodside 5297 167 315.3
City Centre 6229 189 303.4
Tillydrone 4972 151 303.7
Torry 10582 265 250.4
Middlefield 2881 68 236.0
Summerhill 3616 78 215.7
ABERDEEN CITY 227129 1007 44.3

Table 3 - Domestic Violence - High-Priority Neighbourhoods

In conclusion, Torry is clearly a high-priority neighbourhood across the CSP priorities, featuring
prominently and experiencing above-average levels across almost all categories, even when the
neighbourhood's large population is taken into account. However, when population is considered
it is not the neighbourhood with the highest rates of incidents for the issues considered here, and
we have possibly been neglecting equally high-priority neighbourhoods, such as Woodside and
Middlefield, due to their relatively small populations.

Location
Further analysis on the above in relation to location of common assaults was undertaken to
establish any links with measures being implemented in Torry linked to Safer Aberdeen on the

location of such crimes occurring.

12 month comparison

Page 77




TORRY ABERDEEN CITY
Location Oct 14 to | Oct 13 to | Difference ) Oct 14 to | Oct 13 to | Difference )
Diff % Diff %
Sep15 | Sep 14 (Nos) Sep15 | Sep 14 (Nos)
Commercial 9 9 0 450 491 -41
Conveyance 1 1 0 17 22 -5
Educational 1 1 0 40 44 -4
Open Space 1 10 -9 38 71 -33
Public Space 55 53 2 820 873 -53
Public Utilities 9 -9 73 74 -1
Recreational 3 3 69 64 5
Residential 130 128 2 1.6% 1393 1380 13 0.9%
Not Recorded 4 5 -1 76 55 21
Total 204 216 -12 -5.6% 2976 3074 -98 -3.2%

The outcome revealed that Torry saw a higher decrease in assaults at non-residential locations
than that seen in Aberdeen City.

Area around Licensed Premises & Shops at Victoria Road

The last evaluation report for Common Assaults in Torry for the last 2 fiscal years showed a
concentration of assaults around the licensed premises of Victoria Bar and Grampian Bar and
shops. A 12 month pre and post 1st October 2014 shows the following:

Common Assaults - non-residential Common Assaults - non-residential
12 month period Oct 1st 2014 to Sep 30th 2015 12 month period Oct 1st 2013 to Sep 30th 2014
MHWS e
z Hanover
> — ]

s 5 s i

S

PLACE i
Ly,
P

0
o

CROMBIE
CROMBIE

o
i
L HIRG

ght /All Rights Reserved

7/

® Common Assaults ® Dom related ® Common Assaults ® Dom related

The above maps demonstrate visually that the 12 month period since October 2014 has seen a
reduction in Common Assaults around the area of Victoria Road close to various licensed
premises and shops. This effect seems to have spread out along nearby streets.

Page 78




Domestic and Non-Domestic Common Assaults and Location

Further analysis of assaults in relation to domestic and non-domestic and location was undertaken
to get a better understanding of the circumstances.

The following table shows a breakdown of domestic & non-domestic common assaults by location
for Aberdeen City and Torry and compares the 12 month period prior to 1st October 2014 and the
12 month period after for each.

TORRY | ABERDEEN CITY
Non-Domestic Common Assaults
Oct 14to | Oct 13 to | Difference . Oct 14to | Oct 13 to |Difference .
Diff % Diff %
Sep 15 Sep 14 (Nos) Sep 15 Sep 14 (Nos)
NON- 57 66 -9 -13.6% 1332 1417 -85 -6.0%
RESIDENTIAL Domestic Common Assaults
Oct 14 to | Oct 13 to | Difference . Oct 14 to | Oct 13 to |Difference .
Diff % Diff %
Sep 15 Sep 14 (Nos) Sep 15 Sep 14 (Nos)
13 17 -4 -23.5% 180 224 -44 -19.6%
Non-Domestic Common Assaults
Oct 14to | Oct 13 to | Difference . Oct 14to | Oct 13 to |Difference .
Diff % Diff %
Sep 15 Sep 14 (Nos) Sep 15 Sep 14 (Nos)
54 42 12 28.6% 558 535 23 4.3%
RESIDENTIAL
Domestic Common Assaults
Oct 14 to | Oct 13 to | Difference . Oct 14 to | Oct 13 to |Difference .
Diff % Diff %
Sep 15 Sep 14 (Nos) Sep 15 Sep 14 (Nos)
76 86 -10 -11.6% 835 845 -10 -1.2%

The results show:

Non-Residential Locations

- anoverall 14% decrease for Torry in the 12 month period after 1st Oct 2014 for non-
domestic common assaults (Aberdeen City as a whole shows a 6% decrease)
- anoverall 24% decrease in domestic common assaults for Torry in the 12 month period

after 1st Oct 2014 (Aberdeen City as a whole shows a 20% decrease)

Residential Locations

- Anoverall 29% increase in non-domestic common assaults for Torry (Aberdeen City as a
whole on the other hand shows a small increase of 4%)
- anoverall 12% decrease in domestic common assaults for Torry (whereas Aberdeen City
as a whole shows a 1% decrease)

Sobriety

Analysis of sobriety levels was undertaken to establish any association with measures being
implemented in Torry linked to Safer Aberdeen. The following table shows a breakdown of
sobriety for non-domestic common assaults at non-residential locations:

Page 79




NON-DOMESTIC COMMON ASSAULTS
(Non-Residential Locations)
Sobriety coded as Drunk, Had Been Drinking, Drugs

Octl4to |Octl3to
Torry Increase/ Decrease
Sep 15 Sep 14
Victim 29.5% 32.0% -2.5%
Perpetrator 39.1% 55.2% -16.1%

This shows a decrease for the 12 month period after 1st October 2014 for both Victims and
Perpetrators classed as "Drunk, Had Been Drinking or Drugs". The decrease is particularly
marked for perpetrators committing non-domestic common assaults.

Breach of the Peace and Threatening & Abusive Behaviour
Analysis of crimes relating to Breach of the Peace and Threatening & Abusive Behaviour showed
an increase in non-domestic crimes. Those crimes located at non -residential locations showed a

15.3% reduction while those located at residential locations indicated a 40% increase.

Location of Breach of the Peace & Threatening & Abusive Behaviour crimes

TORRY
Location Oct 14to | Oct 13to
Sep 15 Sep 14
Commercial 11 16
Conveyance 2
Educational
Open Space 3 5
Public Space 43 41
Public Utilities 1 2
Recreational 1 2
Residential 66 47
Total 127 119

The 12 month period since October 2014 shows an increase in non-domestic crimes for
Threatening & Abusive Behaviour located at residential locations. For all locations which are non-
residential there has been a reduction from 72 to 61 which is a percentage reduction of 15.3%.

COSTS
Alcohol Related Disorder

The following are rough estimates of costs associated with the following crimes'
Common Assault: £6,700

Serious Assault: £24.719

Breach of the Peace £2,072

! Community Safety Costs in Scotland: Measuring Preventative Spend - A Toolkit for Community
Safety (SCSN).

Page 80




The above estimates have been applied to the crimes of Common Assault and Serious Assault for
the 12 month period pre and post October 2014 for the Torry neighbourhood.

All Common Assaults

TORRY Oct 14 to Sep 15 Oct 13to Sep 14 Seviines/idesis
Nos Cost Nos Cost
Common Assaults (All) 204 £1,366,800 216 £1,447,200 -£80,400
Serious Assaults 12 £296,628 10 £247,190 £49,438
Total Cost 216 |£1,663,428] 226 |£1,694,390| NSE30,96200

This would indicate a saving of £30,962.
Non-domestic Assaults

if we wanted to exclude common assaults related to domestic incidents which have already been
included under Domestic Abuse costs then the following estimates would apply:

TORRY Oct 14to Sep 15 Oct 13to Sep 14 Seviines/idesis
Nos Cost Nos Cost
Common Assaults (All) 114 £763,800 111 £743,700 £20,100
Serious Assaults 11 £271,909 10 £247,190 £24,719
Total Cost 125 |£1,035,709 121 £990,890

Non-domestic Assaults at Non-Residential locations

TORRY 200%/15 Aviya Savings/Costs
Nos Cost Nos Cost
Common Assaults (non-doms) 70 £469,000 83 £556,100 -£87,100
Serious Assaults 3 £74,157 6 £148,314 -£74,157
Total Cost 73 £543,157 89 £704,414 -£161,257

This would indicate a saving of £161,257 for non-domestic assaults at non-residential locations.

Breach of the Peace & Threatening & Abusive Behaviour incidents at Non-Residential locations:

TORRY il 2015/14 Savings/Costs
Nos Cost Nos Cost
Breach of the Peace & Threatening & Abusive Behaviour (non-doms) 61 £126,392 72 £149,184 -£22,792

DOMESTIC ABUSE

Previous Analysis

Previous figures produced from SCOMIS (Police Performance Management Information System)
reported a 15% increase in incidents reported for the fiscal year 2014/15 compared with the
previous year for Aberdeen City as a whole. However, as this system does not enable figures to
be broken down at locality level, some analysis looking at crimes for Common Assaults and
Threatening & Abusive Behaviour with the domestic incident marker was undertaken in an attempt
to establish any trend.

This analysis showed that there was a reduction in domestic abuse crimes (Common Assaults and
Threatening & Abusive Behaviour crimes with a domestic marker) for the fiscal year 2014/15
compared with the previous year for Torry. Aberdeen City on the other hand saw a 2% increase in
Common Assaults but a 9% reduction in Threatening & Abusive Behaviour.

Page 81




Comparison of the 6 month period prior to and after 1st October 2014 pointed to some reduction in
common assaults of a domestic nature in non-residential locations. A similar pattern was found for
Threatening & Abusive Behaviour.

Updated Analysis

Year to date, figures produced from the Police SCOMIS system report a 19% reduction in reported
incidents of domestic abuse for the fiscal year 2015/16 compared with the previous year to date
figures.

Initial findings looking at the crimes in relation to domestic abuse (common assaults with a
domestic abuse marker) and which compare the 12 month period prior and post October 2014,
indicate that Torry has continued to see a reduction in crimes relating to domestic abuse (common
assaults). Furthermore, Torry has seen a greater percentage reduction in such crimes compared
with Aberdeen City as a whole (Torry 13.6% reduction, Aberdeen City 5% reduction).

Summary

The statistical analysis and updated evaluation report provided shows encouraging trends.
Partners are committed to continue to meet to develop future initiatives and inform strategy. Torry
Alcohol Action Group (TAAG) will continue to meet and work in partnership, sharing information
and serving exclusion notices on persistent offenders of criminal and antisocial behaviour. The
group will continue to work on communications plans targeted at various stakeholder groups to
deter and encourage early reporting of domestic abuse whilst continuously raising awareness
through training events and seminars. The Community Safety Partnership are currently working
to build a Subgroup which will co-ordinate Torry based initiatives and action groups including
Youth Annoyance, Alcohol Action and Motorcycle Annoyance amongst others with members of
each individual group, partners and locality managers.

3: | Recommendations for Action

Community Planning Management Group is recommended to:

Note the update on the Safer Torry Prevention Pilot.

4: | Opportunities and Risks

Aberdeen Community Safety Partnership is the community planning group working leading
progress towards the safety theme within the single outcome agreement. Domestic abuse
has been a priority for the partnership over the past three years, initially as part of the
wider violence theme, and now since April 2014 within the violence against women theme.
The Safer Torry group agrees to deliver tactical responses to relevant issues.

The opportunity presents itself to be scaled across to other communities within Aberdeen
city.

Page 82




Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 84



Agenda ltem 10

"UOI1BW.IO}UI
|EDI1SIIE]S JUBAD|3J Suluieluod pJeogq
'sgunaaw juiof e asiel] | 3uisuadl] 9yl wod) suodas SAI9Ia) O]
sanIaalqo ||v 01 9NUIIU0D [|IM pJeog pue wnJio4 ayl uonewlIoju] [E213SELS ‘T

S9A1323[qO Suisuddr |je 01 Sune|a. sway|

EYVEEEY(To)
Suisuadin | peaq 9|qisuodsay ai1epdn uo1dY/uoisidaQ | U199y SunBIN | W)

"10V 9Y3 JO S9AI193[q0 ay3 Jo HNsind U] SIJ1440 Y} ESH [BIUBWUOIIAUT
Se 4ons S|eidIyo JueAs|as Jaylo pue ad1jod ayl yum asiel| |im Asyl ing Suisuadi| 01 paedas yum ,uswadijod, se 1oe jou op SOS] °uOoIIN|os
|ed0| e dojaAap pue wa|qoJd [BI0| B 9A|0S3J 0} PaaU ke S| 313y} aJaym sajlied om) Aue uaamiaq Jo 3ped} 9y} Pue S3IUNWLWOD UDIMI] dlelpaw
pue S90UIIT |BUOISEIDQ PUB SIOUIIIT SASIWAIG JO SIap|oY Ag S20UII| JI3Y] 4O SUOIIIPUOI BY1 puUe 19y 3yl Yyim adueljdwod Suisiaiadns 10y ayl
Jo uoiesado ay3 Suluiaduod adueping pue uollewJosul suosiad palsatalul 01 Suipinoid Jo UOIDUNY [BIBUSS B dARY SIDD1JO SpJepuels Suisuadl

'suol3ouny [edauad syl Jo sasodind ay) Joj a4inbal
Ajgeuoseas Aew 11 se wnio4{ a9y} 0} UOIlBWIOJUI |BI1ISIIeIS JUBAD|DJ JO Sa1d0d apiAoJd ISnw pieog ay) ‘UoISIIBP 1ey) JO) SUOSeas wnio4 ayl
SAIZ 0] UOI1EPUBWIWOIBI JO BIIAPE 3} MO||0} 0] 10U S3PIIBP pJeog 3yl aJ9ym pue wnio4 3uisuadl] |edo7 e Ag wayl 01 apew Suoljepuswwodal
40 uaAIS @d1Ape Aue 01 piJe3as aAey 03 suolpuny syl Jo Aue 3uisidiexa ul spieog Suisuadl] sauinbas §00¢ 1V (puepods) Suisuadi syl

‘pJeog Suisuadi] ayi 01 343|) 31ndaq 40 YJ3|D aY3 01 Aj30241p 914M 01 SI sasiwald pasuadl| Jo Suiuund ayl anoge suiejdwod jo
UOI1BJIPISUOD J0} 31n0J Patiasald Byl ‘sasiwald pasuadl| [eNPIAIPUI UBSW 0] UdYe] OS|e S| 3d13sn[ |eanleu JO S1SJ31Ul 9y} Ul pue pleog e 31049q
uonieoldde ue ueaw 03 uael si ,ase), *dSed Jendiyied e 01 UOIIB|SJ Ul UOIIDUNS JIBY] JO pieog e Ag 9512493 3y} 01 UOIIB[aJ Ul SUOIIEPUSWWOID
9Yew Jo dDIAPE AAIS JO MIIAJ 0} WNJIOS B 3|geUD 10U S90p Y 3yl ‘dielidoidde 31 SI9PISUOI WNIO4 BY} 2J9YM SJ911eW dSOY} 03 uolie|al ul
pJeog ay3 03 suollepuawiwodal Supjew pue adiApe Suiai Suipnjoul suoilduny JIay3l Jo pJeog Suisuadi ayl Aq as104axa ay3 Jejndiyied Ul pue eale
S,WNJ04 3y} Ul Y 3y} Jo uolresado a3yl malnaJ Japun 8uidaay — g00z 1V (puejrods) Suisuadi] ay3 ul IN0 19S Se swnuo4 uisuadl] 207 JO WY

9T0C HOYVIAl 9T — LN3INFLVYLS SSIUO0Ud

INNYO4 SNISNIIIT TVO01 N3I3a¥3gav

Page 85



$aA13[qO ||V

wnJo4 ay}
01 2A13e1UDSAIdDY
S,U0S13d SunoA

padueyd aAey |oyod|e spJemo) Sapnie
JOYIBYM  paJapISuod  wnio4 YL
9]doad SunoA pue [oYyod|y

GTOZ Adenugad TT

S9AI1393[q0 ||

1\

JusWalels
Jyedp 3yl o1 asuodsas s1 dojanap
01 dnoiJo SuplOM\ B ysi|qelsa 03
paaJ3e wnuo4 a3y} Joqwaidas 9T uQ

*M3IADJ
9yl jo Med se dduepind Joj samljod
S,pJeog Jaylo 01 00| pjnom pieog
1Byl pappe ays °|oyodje 0} JueAd|dJ
pue 31ep o0} dn “21109ds eale 3q 0}
papaau uoljewJojul ayl leyl pappe
pieog 8Suisuadi] a3yl 01 JAU3AUOD YL

"1sn8ny ul Suilesw s1i e pieog ay3
01 i1nd aq pjnom sujdwi} pasodoud
e jeyy padoy sem 3 -‘Adjjod |y
Suliedasd oy suipwiy e 3uidojansp
9J9M  SIIDIYO  ‘43IJed  PISIApe
Se ‘pue suol1esiue3io snoleA wouy
So11S13e)S  pue  3dUIPIAS  3ulisanbal
9 0s|e pjnom pJeog |3yl '6T0¢- 9T0C
Joy Adljod Suisudl7 Jo  judWILlelS
9yl 01 uoleRJ Ul 1IN0 pdLIed
9q p|nom  ssadosd  UOIIL}NSUOD
SAISUSIXS UBe 1Byl pPasIApe 3aleH,0
yany STOZ AInf Z uo wnJo4 pue pieog
8uisuaoi] ay3 Jo SunPsIA IO BY1 1Y

"‘61-9T0¢ Ad1j0d Buisuadi Jo JusWle1S
1jeJp e jo uawdo|anap ay3 03 asuodsal
J13Y3 Uo suoissnasip uigaq 03 wnJo4 ayl

61-910¢C AJ1[0d SUISUIII JO JUSWIDILIS

(8unssy Suisuaor
ior) STz Ainr ¢

2Ad3lqo
Suisuadn

peaq a|qisuodsay

arepdn

uondy/uoisiag

97Ua43j9y SunasN

way

Page 86



'9T0¢
Adenuer £z uo pJeog Suisuadl ay3 Jo
JaUaAU0) 3y} wouy} 1d19d3l e paniadal

pue 910z Adenuer T uo pieog
SuIsuadlT ayl 4O I3 pue JBUIAUO)

*Ad110d Suisuadi] JO JUaWLLIS
JI9yy  3ulysasyad  auam Asyy  usym
JapIsuod 03} pJeog Suisuldll Sy} Joj

u0S1aqOoY | 9yl 01 SUOIIBPUBWWOIAI YUM J3113| | SUOllepuawWWodas panoidde wnio4 ayl
S9AIR[qO ||V | ulej/uew|a) Apues | parosdde Byl palnwqgns 3| dYL ysa1joy Ad1]0d SUISUIIIT JO JUDWIDIEIS 910¢ Menuer ¢t ‘G
wJeH Juswugije
woJj uaipiyd J91e248 9ASIYdE 0] MOy U0 wed| -Joyo3|e passase ajdoad Sunok
8unpsyoud g 1ISNT YINOA Y} puelods 32110d
9AI3[qO 3uisuadr us9aMi1aqg 3ulo8uo BJ9M SUOISSNISIP MOY UO Wiea} 9RsNT YinoA 343 Aq
pue Japlosiq INq eiep paisanbas By} oAsLI p310NpUO0I Y24easal pue sjuswasuelle
pue saw) pAol7 | 01 2de|d ul wsiueYISW JE3D OU Sem 3ulioyuow sy uo a1epdn ue apiroud
Sunuanaud :T ueyleuofr/19[4 | 243Y3 1ey3 pasiape pue 9Tz Alenuer 0} 139|4 uel||i9 paisanbai wnio4 syl
9A1393[qO 8uisuadl] uel||io | ¢T uo =1epdn ue papirosd 11914 18S SUIONUOA 9213SN[ YINOA S10C J9qWanoN 8T 87
“}oedw| pue 3sn s3I JO SUILIAAXD
JI9y} pue |oyodje jo uiyy ojdoad
8unoA 1eym uo doysyiom aininj e
404 uonejuasasd e paysanbad JausaAuo)
9y} pue 3jdoad J33unoA 3s3uowe
2Ad3lqo
Suisuadi] | peaq 9|qisuodsay arepdn uondY/uoisag | 92ua13)ay SuddAl | W)

Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 88



	Agenda
	1 Minute of Meeting of 12 January 2016
	4 Community Licensing Toolkit
	5 Statement of Licensing Policy Consultation
	6 MESAS 2016 Annual Report
	26889-MESAS infographics_1

	7 Aberdeen City ADP and Alcohol Aberdeen's  Festive Campaign Evaluation Report
	8 Safer Torry Evaluation Report
	10 Progress Statement

